
 1 

 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2020 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

4:30 PM – CALL TO ORDER 

 

CLOSED SESSION – pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and (a)(4) 

 

5:30 PM – INVOCATION – Rev. William Bullen, Lighthouse Assembly of God 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Bryan Phillips, Public Safety Director 

 

I. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 

II. ADDITIONAL AGENDA  

 

CHAIRMAN – Does any Commissioner have a conflict of interest concerning agenda items the Board will 

address in this meeting? 

 

III. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  No separate 

discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of Commissioners. 

 

A. Minutes: August 4, 2020 Regular Meeting and Closed Session 

B. Tax Releases/Refunds – July 2020 

C. Budget Amendments 

D. Digital Learning Invoices 

E. Reimbursement to Moore County Citizens Pet Responsibility Committee 

F. Board of Elections Acceptance of CARES Act and HAVA Funds 

 

IV. RECOGNITIONS 

 

A. David Sinclair (Commissioners) 

 

V. PRESENTATIONS 

 

A. Tax – 2020 Session of the Board of Equalization and Review (Commissioner Daeke) 

 

B. Health Department – COVID-19 Update (Robert Wittmann, Health Director) 

 

C. Solid Waste – Proposed Relocation of Aberdeen Collection Site (David Lambert, Solid 

Waste Director) 

 



 2 

VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

A. Public Hearing/GIS – Request for Amendment to the Moore County Road Name and 

Addressing Ordinance (Rachel Patterson, GIS Manager) 

 

B. Public Hearing/Planning – Request for General Use Rezoning: Highway Commercial (B-

2) to Residential and Agricultural – 40 (RA-40) at Armstead Road / US Hwy 1 (Debra 

Ensminger, Planning/Transportation Director) 

 

C. Public Hearing/Planning – Request for General Use Rezoning: Highway Commercial (B-

2) to Residential and Agricultural – 20 (RA-20) at Love Grove Church Road (Debra 

Ensminger, Planning/Transportation Director) 

 

D. Public Hearing/Planning – Request for General Use Rezoning: Residential and 

Agricultural – 20 (RA-20) to Highway Commercial (B-2) at Juniper Lake Road (Debra 

Ensminger, Planning/Transportation Director) 

 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Public Works – Request for Approval of Interlocal Agreement with Town of Vass for 

Phase 2 Sewer Project (Randy Gould, Public Works Director) 

 

B. Public Works – Request for Approval of Contract with Charles R. Underwood, Inc. for 

Emergency Repairs (Randy Gould, Public Works Director) 

 

C. Public Safety – Request for Approval for Purchase of Ambulance (Bryan Phillips, Public 

Safety Director) 

 

D. Public Safety – Request for Approval for Purchase of Ambulance Chassis and Remount 

(Bryan Phillips, Public Safety Director) 

 

E. Public Safety – Request for Approval of Contract Amendment # 1 for Stryker EMS 

Stretchers, and Budget Amendment (Bryan Phillips, Public Safety Director) 

 

F. Public Safety – Request for Approval of Memorandum of Agreement for State 

Acquisition Relocation Funds for Hurricane Florence (Bryan Phillips, Public Safety 

Director) 

 

IX. APPOINTMENTS 

 

A. Board of Health 

 

X. ADDITIONAL AGENDA 

 

XI. MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

XII. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 

 

XIII. CLOSED SESSION – if needed 



 3 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

COMMISSIONERS’ UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS: 

 

▪ Transportation Advisory Board, Wednesday, August 19, 3:00pm (Gregory) 

▪ Local Emergency Planning, Thursday, August 20, 11:00am (Ritter) 

▪ Pre-agenda, Wednesday, August 26, 9:30am (Ritter) 

▪ Regular Meeting, Tuesday, September 1, 10:30am 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 4 

PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES 

MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners is committed to allowing members of the public an opportunity to offer comments and suggestions for 

the efficient and effective administration of government.  In addition to public hearings, a special time is set aside for the purpose of receiving such 

comments and suggestions.  All comments and suggestions addressed to the Board during the Public Comment Period shall be subject to the 

following procedures: 

 

1. The Public Comment period will be held at the beginning of the Board meeting.  The comment period will be limited to a maximum of 

thirty minutes. 

 

2. Persons who wish to address the Board during the Public Comment Period will register on a sign-up sheet available on the table 

outside the entrance door to the Commissioners’ Meeting Room indicating contact information and topic.  Sign-up sheets will be 

available beginning 30 minutes before the start of the meeting.  No one will be allowed to have his/her name placed on the list by 

telephone request to County Staff. 

 

3. Each person signed up to speak will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks.  Each person signed up to speak will only be 

entitled to the time allotted to each speaker and one additional time period which may be yielded to him/her by another individual who 

has also signed up to speak on a particular topic. 

 

4. Speakers will be acknowledged by the Board Chairperson in the order in which their names appear on the sign-up sheet.  Speakers 

will address the Board from the lectern at the front of the room and begin their remarks by stating their name and address. 

 

5. Public comment is not intended to require the Board to answer any impromptu questions.  Speakers will address all comments to the 

Board as a whole and not one individual commissioner.  Discussions between speakers and members of the audience will not be 

allowed. 

 

6. Speakers will be courteous in their language and presentation. Matters or comments which are harmful, discriminatory or 

embarrassing to any citizens, official or employee of Moore County shall not be allowed.  Speaker must be respectful and courteous in 

their remarks and must refrain from personal attacks and the use of profanity. 

 

7. Only one speaker will be acknowledged at a time.  If the time period runs out before all persons who have signed up get to speak, 

those names will be carried over to the next Public Comment Period. 

 

8. Any applause will be held until the end of the Public Comment Period. 

 

9. Speakers who have prepared written remarks or supporting documents are encouraged to leave a copy of such remarks and 

documents with the Clerk to the Board. 

 

10. Speakers shall not discuss any of the following:  matters which concern the candidacy of any person seeking public office, including 

the candidacy of the person addressing the Board; matters which are closed session matters, including but not limited to matters 

within the attorney-client privilege, anticipated or pending litigation, personnel, property acquisition, matters which are made 

confidential by law; matters which are the subject of public hearings. 

 

11. Information sheets outlining the process for the public’s participation in Board meetings will also be available in the rear of the 

Commissioner’s Meeting Room. 

 

12. Action on items brought up during the Public Comment Period will be at the discretion of the Board. 

  

Adopted on the 5th day of March 2007 by a 5 to 0 vote of the Moore County Board of Commissioners. 

 

Revised on the 7th day of April 2015. 

 

Revised on the 7th day of February 2017. 

 
 

 



 1 

 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020 

 
REGULAR MEETING, 10:30 AM 

 
 
The Moore County Board of Commissioners convened for a regular meeting at 10:30am, Tuesday, August 4, 
2020 in the Commissioners Meeting Room of the Historic Courthouse, Carthage, North Carolina.   

 
Commissioners Present: 
Chairman Frank Quis, Vice Chairman Louis Gregory, Catherine Graham, Jerry Daeke, Otis Ritter 
 
****************************************************************************************** 
 
Chairman Quis called the meeting to order.  GIS Manager Rachel Patterson led the Pledge of Allegiance and 
Rev. Archie Stevens of Priest Hill Presbyterian Church provided the invocation. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
There were no speakers. 
 
Chairman Quis asked whether any commissioner had a conflict of interest concerning agenda items the Board 
would address in the meeting and there was none. 
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to 
remove an item regarding economic development Project Aerodome from the agenda.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Ritter, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to 
approve the following consent agenda items: 
 
Minutes: July 21, 2020 Regular Meeting and Closed Session 
Budget Amendment 
2020 Urgent Repair Program and Associated Documents 
Resolution Authorizing Upset Bid Process for LRK # 00023101 
DSS Contract with ASAP Transportation Services, LLC 
FY21 School Nurse Funding Initiative Contract with Moore County Schools 
Rate Increase to FY20 Home and Community Care Block Grant Service Home Delivered Meals 
AIA Document G802 – 2017 Addendum – Clark Patterson Lee Architects 
 
The budget amendment, Urgent Repair Program budget amendment, and resolution authorizing the upset bid 
process are hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendices A, B, and C, 
respectively. 

 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.A.08/18/2020



 2 

RECOGNITIONS 
 

Gurney Lee Williams 107th Birthday 
 
Chairman Quis acknowledged the family of Gurney Lee Williams present at the meeting for the Board to honor 
Mr. Williams with a resolution in recognition of his 107th birthday.  Mr. Williams was unable to be present but 
representatives of his family to the fifth generation were in attendance on his behalf.  Chairman Quis read the 
resolution, and upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board 
voted 5-0 to adopt it.  Mr. Williams’ daughter, Virginia Saunders, a former Moore County Commissioner, and 
his son, Ralph Williams, offered comments and thanked the Board for honoring their father.  Commissioners 
Ritter and Graham also offered comment.  Chairman Quis presented the resolution to Mr. Ralph Williams.  The 
resolution is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix D.  
 
PRESENTATIONS 

 
Health Department – COVID-19 Update 
 
Health Director Robert Wittmann provided information to the Board regarding COVID-19.  Deputy Health 
Director / Health Educator Matt Garner was also in attendance and assisted with the presentation.  Documents 
distributed by Mr. Wittmann are hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix E.  
Following presentation of information, Chairman Quis inquired with Mr. Wittmann regarding the number of 
congregant living facilities in Moore County and Mr. Wittmann reported there were sixteen and the Health 
Department had incident commander for those, and some testing had taken place the prior week and some was 
scheduled for the current week.  Chairman Quis inquired regarding the effectiveness of the management of the 
pandemic in these facilities and Mr. Wittmann indicated they were doing everything they could as far as he 
could tell but noted it only took one asymptomatic person to spread the virus.  Chairman Quis asked about the 
number of outbreaks in these facilities and Mr. Wittmann reported there were four.  Chairman Quis asked about 
the current status of those four and Mr. Garner shared that three had been closed out and one appeared to be on 
the cusp of closing out.  Commissioner Graham congratulated Mr. Wittmann and Mr. Garner on being proactive 
rather than reactive.  Mr. Wittmann stressed the importance of wearing a face covering, washing hands, and 
waiting six feet apart in order to stop the spread of the virus.  He noted that Moore County had a lower case 
count than its counterparts in the Triangle J Council of Government.  Commissioner Gregory said the 
commissioners had been very concerned about the health and welfare of citizens since the beginning and that is 
one reason Mr. Wittmann had been asked to provide updates.  He said he appreciated Mr. Wittmann coming 
and that he wanted him to continue to come to the Board meetings.  Mr. Wittmann said he would be happy to do 
so and requested the Board members send him in advance any questions they had.  Commissioner Gregory 
inquired regarding funding and Internal Auditor Tami Golden explained what had been spend and the process 
for drawing down available funds, as well as the timeline of availability of some funds.  Mr. Wittmann 
discussed funds used for changes to location of staff in the department and nursing positions.  Commissioner 
Gregory inquired about when procedures for migrant labor in Vass with regard to the virus had begun and Mr. 
Wittmann indicated in the beginning.  Commissioner Graham asked whether the laborers brought certification 
of testing and Mr. Wittmann explained that they were screened before they boarded the bus and on the border 
but said he was not sure if they were doing actual testing.  He said they did have all of their documents in order.  
Commissioner Graham asked again about whether they were tested and Mr. Wittmann indicated they were.  
Commissioner Gregory emphasized the Board’s willingness to do all it could do to assist in ensuring the health 
and welfare of the public were being taken care of and said he wanted that communicated to the public.  
Chairman Quis asked what length of time it took to get results of tests completed in Moore County and Mr. 
Wittmann indicated 24-48 hours, though the hospital had more rapid testing.   

 
 
 



 3 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

Call to Public Hearing/GIS – Request for Amendment to the Moore County Road Name and Addressing 
Ordinance 
 
GIS Manager Rachel Patterson requested the Board call a public hearing regarding amendment to the Road 
Name and Addressing Ordinance.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner 
Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to call a public hearing for August 18, 2020 at 5:30pm to consider amendments to 
the Moore County Road Name and Addressing Ordinance to add three roads to the ordinance. 

 
Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Request for General Use Rezoning: Highway Commercial (B-2) to 
Residential and Agricultural – 40 (RA-40) 
 
Planning/Transportation Director Debra Ensminger requested the Board call a public hearing regarding a 
general use rezoning request.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, 
the Board voted 5-0 to call for a public hearing on August 18, 2020 at 5:30pm for a General Use Rezoning from 
Highway Commercial (B-2) to Residential and Agricultural – 40 (RA-40) of approximately 4.82 acres of an 
approximate 8.62 acre parcel (the entire parcel being rezoned to RA-40)  located on US Highway 1 and adjacent 
to Armstead Road, Vass, owned by Robert and Jacqueline Hayter. 

 
Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Request for General Use Rezoning: Highway Commercial (B-2) to 
Residential and Agricultural – 20 (RA-20) 
 
Planning/Transportation Director Debra Ensminger requested the Board call a public hearing regarding a 
general use rezoning request.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner 
Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to call for a public hearing on August 18, 2020 at 5:30pm for a General Use 
Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to Residential and Agricultural – 20 (RA-20) of approximately 
13.21 acres (entire portion currently zoned B-2 located to the north of Love Grove Church Road) of an 
approximate 26.32 acre parcel located on the corner of Love Grove Church Road and Carthage Road, West 
End, owned by Johnny and Kathy Harris per Deed Book 5095, Page 156. 
Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Request for General Use Rezoning: Residential and Agricultural – 20 (RA-
20) to Highway Commercial (B-2) 
 
Planning/Transportation Director Debra Ensminger requested the Board call a public hearing regarding a 
general use rezoning request.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner 
Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to call for a public hearing on August 18, 2020 at 5:30pm for a General Use 
Rezoning from Residential and Agricultural – 20 (RA-20) to Highway Commercial (B-2), Juniper Lake Road. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Public Works – Request for Approval of Water Purchase Agreement with Town of Aberdeen 
 
Public Works Director Randy Gould requested the Board’s approval of a water purchase agreement with the 
Town of Aberdeen.  Commissioner Gregory asked if the cost would remain the same and Mr. Gould said the 
cost went up significantly.  Chairman Quis asked how the cost compared with the cost of other sources and Mr. 
Gould indicated Aberdeen was one of the most expensive.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Ritter, 
seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the water purchase agreement and 
resolution with the Town of Aberdeen and authorize the Chairman to sign.  The resolution approving the 
agreement is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix F. 
 
 



 4 

APPOINTMENTS 
 

Board of Health 
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to 
appoint Tony Price as an at-large member of the Moore County Board of Health for a three-year term expiring 
August 31, 2023.   

 
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Gregory, the Board voted 5-0 to 
reappoint Matt Garner and David Lambert to the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and to appoint April 
Medlin as the parks and recreation representative of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council for two-year terms 
expiring August 31, 2022. 

 
Planning Board 
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to 
reappoint Bobby Hyman to the Planning Board for a three-year term expiring August 31, 2023. 

 
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 
 
Chairman Quis noted the County was very fortunate to have not experienced problems from Hurricane Isaias, 
which had made landfall on the North Carolina coast overnight. 

 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Daeke, the Board voted 5-0 to enter 
into closed session pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and regarding the case Walker Station et al vs. Moore 
County, and pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(4). 
 
The Board exited closed session at approximately 1:30pm.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, 
seconded by Commissioner Daeke, the Board voted 5-0 to come out of closed session and seal the minutes.  
The Board reported no action. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, upon motion made by Commissioner Gregory, seconded by Commissioner 
Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to adjourn the August 4, 2020, regular meeting of the Moore County Board of 
Commissioners at 1:35pm. 
 
 
 
        __________________________________________ 
        Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 
 



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.B.08/18/2020











 
Agenda Item:         

          Meeting Date: 08/18/2020 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:        
 
FROM:  Caroline L. Xiong, Finance Director 
 
DATE:  08/10/2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Budget Amendments     
 
PRESENTER:   Caroline L. Xiong  
 
REQUEST:   
Approve the attached budget amendments and accept any grant funds awarded to the County associated with the 
budget amendment. 
 

BACKGROUND:                     
The NC General Statutes provide for the County to make amendments to the budget during the fiscal year.  The 
budget should be amended to reflect the changing financial opportunities and adjustments that occur after the budget 
is adopted.  Attached are detailed explanations of each amendment and the appropriate Department Directors are 
here to answer any questions you may have.  The amendments are: 
 
 Department / 

Fund 
Amount Sources of Revenue               Justification Journal 

1. Tax $68,601 
increase 

Moore County Tax and 
Revaluation Department 

Pictometry contract and Spatialist 
Software purchase 

20163 

 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 N/A            
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The overall effect is to increase/decrease the revenue and expenditures in the General Fund for $68,601 and to 
authorize the County Manager to proceed with the amendments and any actions required as a result.                      
 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Recommend a motion to approve the following budget amendments as stated and accept any grant funds awarded to 
the County associated with the budget amendment. 
 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
The following budget amendments and supporting information are attached: 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.C.





Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Budget Line Item 
Number

Budgeted 
Amount Increase/ Revised

(Decrease) Budget

Revenue 10019000 32950 Appropriated Fund Balance 147,289     68,601 215,890     

Expense 10016035 53872 Professional SVCS -                 68,601 68,601       

Approved this ______________day of________________________________, 2020

_______________________________________________________

Frank Quis

Moore County Board of Commissioners

______________________________________________________

Laura Williams

Clerk to the Board

20163

Tax Revaluation - Tax Revaluation Reserve Fund Balance



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.D.









clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.E.





















  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  August 18, 2020 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Glenda M. Clendenin, Director 
  
DATE: August 10, 2020 
  
SUBJECT: Approval to Accept 2020 Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security 

(“CARES”) Act Funds & 2020 Help America Vote Act (HAVA) Funds – Election 
Administration Preparedness for 2020 Federal Elections in the Amount of 
$98,207. 00 CARES ACT FUNDS and in the amount of $10,000.00 Minimum 
Subgrant 2020 HAVA Funds to Maximum $250,000.00, depending on available 
funding. 

 
 
REQUEST:     
       To make a motion for the County of Moore to Accept the Approval to Accept 2020 

Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (“CARES”) Act Funds & 2020 Help 
America Vote Act (HAVA) Funds – Election Administration Preparedness for 2020 
Federal Elections in the Amount of $98,207. 00 CARES ACT FUNDS and in the 
amount of $10,000.00 Minimum Subgrant 2020 HAVA Funds to Maximum 
$250,000.00, depending on available funding and to approve the budget amendment 
for funds. As directed by the North Carolina State Board of Elections, the Moore 
County Elections Director is to sign sub grant agreements for the Board of Elections.  

 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 CARES ACT Funds 

In March 2020, Congress passed, and the President signed into law, the CARES Act to 
deliver an economic relief package to assist the country in coping with the public health 
and economic impacts of COVID-19. The CARES Act includes $400 million in emergency 
funds made available to states to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus 
for the 2020 federal election cycle. North Carolina’s share of the federal funds is 
$10,947,139. In June 2020, the North Carolina General Assembly passed, and the 
Governor signed into law, House Bill 1169, which appropriated required State matching 
funds of $2,120,497. Each county board of elections will receive a poron of the State’s 
CARES Act funding, which must be used in compliance with the requirements in S.L. 
2020-17 and the federal 2020 CARES Act in connection with the November 3, 2020 
General Election. 
Each county has the opon to either receive the county’s CARES Act subgrant in an upfront, 
lump sum amount, or request that the State Board of Elections manage the 
county’s CARES Act subgrant while following the county’s spending directives. A Grant 
Request Disbursal Package has been received and will be completed upon approval of the Board of 
Commissioners.  

 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.F.



 
2020 HAVA Funds 
In December 2019, Congress passed, and the President signed into law, the 
Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2020. The Act includes $425 million in new Help 
America Vote Act (HAVA) funds, made available to states to improve the administration 
of elections for Federal office, including to enhance technology and make election 

 security improvements. North Carolina’s share of the federal funds is $11,677,441. In 
June 2020, the North Carolina General Assembly passed, and the Governor signed into 
law, House Bill 1169, which appropriated required State matching funds of $2,335,488. 
Each county can receive reimbursements for eligible HAVA expenses, with a minimum 
reimbursement amount of $10,000 per county. Counties can receive up to a maximum 
reimbursement of $250,000, on a first-come, first-served basis until the total funds 
available are expended. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
With this funding, Moore County Board of Elections will be able to expand the safety of its voters, 
precinct officials, and Elections personnel and meet the Emergency requirements dictated by the 
Governor and the Emergency Orders from the Executive Director of the State Board of Elections 
without the financial burden of the added expenses directly impacting the county’s local budget. 
 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:  To follow directives and guidance from the State Board of 
Elections.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to … accept the stated allocations of the  2020 Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic 
Security (“CARES”) Act Funds & 2020 Help America Vote Act (HAVA) Funds – Election Administration 
Preparedness for 2020 Federal Elections and for stated funding to be issued directly to Moore 
County in a lump-sum payment, to be deposited into a separate, interest-bearing account. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Email from State Board of Elections Executive Director which includes  
Notice of Subgrant – federal 2020 CARES Act Funds and federal 2020 HAVA funding allocated by the 
NC General Assembly 
Copy of Acceptance Form to be Executed by Election Director 
Guidance on Use of HAVA Funds for Expenses Related to COVID-19 
 























clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.A.08/18/2020



















Page 1 of 1 

 Agenda Item:  _____________________ 
 Meeting Date: ____08/18/2020________ 

 
MEMORANDUM TO: MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM: Rachel Patterson, GIS 
 
DATE:  August 18, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Public Hearing – Amendment to the  
 Moore County Road Name and Addressing Ordinance 
 
PRESENTER: Rachel Patterson 
 
REQUEST: 
Request is hereby made for the Board of Commissioners to amend the Moore County Road Naming and 
Addressing Ordinance to add three (3) roads to the ordinance.   
 
BACKGROUND:  
On July 10, 1989, the Moore County Board of Commissioners enacted the Moore County Road Name 
and Addressing Ordinance, establishing the names of roads, a procedure for the future naming or 
renaming of roads and the numbering of all houses, mobile homes, commercial and industrial buildings.  
In adopting this Ordinance, the Board recognized the need for the naming of roads outside of municipal 
limits in the County of Moore and the numbering of residential, commercial and industrial structures, and 
accessory buildings thereto, as being essential for the operation of the enhanced 911 dispatch system in 
the County of Moore. 
 
Section 3 of this Ordinance states “No new roads outside of municipal limits in the County of Moore, 
whether a part of the State Secondary Road System or Private, shall be named without approval of the 
Board of Commissioners.”  The roads listed here are for initial naming and are privately maintained; 
CATTLE DR (P4243), GENEVA LN (P4242), and SANCTUARY TRL (P4244). 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Upon adoption of this amendment, a formal letter of notification of the approved road names will be 
forwarded to individuals who own property along each of these roads. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
Not Applicable. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Staff respectfully requests that the Board of Commissioners make a motion to add three (3) roads to the 
Moore County Road Name and Addressing Ordinance as proposed. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Road Name and Addressing Ordinance  
Color Maps 
Legal Notice 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.A.



Page 1 of 1 

AMENDMENT TO 
 

THE MOORE COUNTY ROAD NAME AND ADDRESSING ORDINANCE 
 

ADOPTED JULY 10, 1989 
AND AS SUBSEQUENTLY AMENDED 

 
RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Moore that Section III ROAD NAMING 
OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED ORDINANCE BE AMENDED TO ADD, RENAME, OR REMOVE 
THE FOLLOWING ROADS AS INDICATED: 
 
ADD:  
CATTLE DR (P4243)  ...........................Located off Mount Carmel Rd (SR 1210) approximately 

0.12 miles south from the intersection of Mount Carmel 
Rd and Pecan Haven Ln. 

GENEVA LN (P4242) ............................Located off US 15-501 Hwy in-between private roads 
Nathaniel Ln and Bege Ln. This private road is on the 
same side as Nathaniel Ln. 

SANCTUARY TRL (P4244)  ................Located at the northwestern corner of Love Grove 
Church Rd (SR 1238) and Carthage Rd (SR 1229). 

 

AND, FURTHER, that the effective date of this amendment to the above described Ordinance shall be 
upon adoption. 
 
Adopted this 18th day of August, 2020. 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Francis R Quis, Jr., Chairman 
 Moore County Board of Commissioners 
________________________________ 
Laura Williams, Clerk to the Board 
Moore County Board of Commissioners 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
MOORE COUNTY ORDINANCE UPDATE  

– August 2020 – 
 

NEW/CHANGED/REMOVED ROAD NAME ........................................ MAP NUMBER 

CATTLE DR (P4243) ...................................................................................... 1 

GENEVA LN (P4242) ...................................................................................... 2 

SANCTUARY TRL (P4244) ............................................................................. 3 



MO
UN

T C
AR

ME
L R

D

PEACE HAVEN LN

CATTLE DR

/
S ou rce : \\m oore g is\GIS \Proje cts\DEPARTMENTS \ADDRES S ING\S tre e ts_ordina nce \Roa dNa m e _Pre Ag e nda \2020_08_Au g _18\Ma ps\Upda te Roa ds_Le tte rS ize .m xd

Map Pre pa re d By Moore  Cou nty GIS  De pa rtm e nt
Date :  7/10/2020
Moore  Cou nty GIS  Discla im e r
All th e  inform a tion conta ine d on th is m e dia  is pre pa re d for th e  inve ntory of re a l prope rty fou nd with in Moore  Cou nty.  All da ta  is com pile d
from  re corde d de e ds, pla ts, a nd oth e r pu b lic re cords a nd data .  Use rs of th is data  a re  h e re b y notifie d th a t th e  a fore m e ntione d pu b lic prim a ry 
inform a tion sou rce s sh ou ld b e  consu lte d for ve rifica tion of th e  inform a tion.  All inform a tion conta ine d h e re in wa s cre a te d for th e  Cou nty’s inte rna l u se .  
MOORE COUNTY, ITS  OFFICIALS , AGENTS  AND EMPLOYEES  MAKE NO WARRANTY AS  TO THE CORRECTNES S  OR ACCURACY OF THE 
INFORMATION S ET FORTH ON THIS  MEDIA WHETHER EXPRES S  OR IMPLIED, IN FACT OR IN LAW, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION 
THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES  OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNES S  FOR A PARTICULAR US E.  Any re sa le  of th is data  is strictly proh ib ite d 
in a ccorda nce  with  North  Ca rolina  Ge ne ra l S ta tu te s 132-10.  Grid is b a se d on North  Ca rolina  S ta te  Pla ne  Coordina te  S yste m  NAD83 (fe e t).

Moore County Ordinance Update - Map 1
400 Fe e t

Legend
Existing  Roa ds
Pa rce ls
Citie s
Cou nty Line



US
 15

-50
1 H

WY

LE
A R

D

BEGE LN

NATHANIEL LN

MCL
AU

GHL
IN 

LN

GENEVA LN

/
S ou rce : \\m oore g is\GIS \Proje cts\DEPARTMENTS \ADDRES S ING\S tre e ts_ordina nce \Roa dNa m e _Pre Ag e nda \2020_08_Au g _18\Ma ps\Upda te Roa ds_Le tte rS ize .m xd

Map Pre pa re d By Moore  Cou nty GIS  De pa rtm e nt
Date :  7/10/2020
Moore  Cou nty GIS  Discla im e r
All th e  inform a tion conta ine d on th is m e dia  is pre pa re d for th e  inve ntory of re a l prope rty fou nd with in Moore  Cou nty.  All da ta  is com pile d
from  re corde d de e ds, pla ts, a nd oth e r pu b lic re cords a nd data .  Use rs of th is data  a re  h e re b y notifie d th a t th e  a fore m e ntione d pu b lic prim a ry 
inform a tion sou rce s sh ou ld b e  consu lte d for ve rifica tion of th e  inform a tion.  All inform a tion conta ine d h e re in wa s cre a te d for th e  Cou nty’s inte rna l u se .  
MOORE COUNTY, ITS  OFFICIALS , AGENTS  AND EMPLOYEES  MAKE NO WARRANTY AS  TO THE CORRECTNES S  OR ACCURACY OF THE 
INFORMATION S ET FORTH ON THIS  MEDIA WHETHER EXPRES S  OR IMPLIED, IN FACT OR IN LAW, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION 
THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES  OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNES S  FOR A PARTICULAR US E.  Any re sa le  of th is data  is strictly proh ib ite d 
in a ccorda nce  with  North  Ca rolina  Ge ne ra l S ta tu te s 132-10.  Grid is b a se d on North  Ca rolina  S ta te  Pla ne  Coordina te  S yste m  NAD83 (fe e t).

Moore County Ordinance Update - Map 2
400 Fe e t

Legend
Existing  Roa ds
Pa rce ls
Citie s
Cou nty Line

This section of
Nathaniel Ln will 
be removed as 
the main access 
will now be off 
Geneva Ln.



CARTH
AGE R

D

GRETCHEN RD

LOVE GROVE CHURCH RD

HARRISON LN

AWESOME TRL

SANCTUARY TRL

SANCTUARY TRL

/
S ou rce : \\m oore g is\GIS \Proje cts\DEPARTMENTS \ADDRES S ING\S tre e ts_ordina nce \Roa dNa m e _Pre Ag e nda \2020_08_Au g _18\Ma ps\Upda te Roa ds_Le tte rS ize .m xd

Map Pre pa re d By Moore  Cou nty GIS  De pa rtm e nt
Date :  7/10/2020
Moore  Cou nty GIS  Discla im e r
All th e  inform a tion conta ine d on th is m e dia  is pre pa re d for th e  inve ntory of re a l prope rty fou nd with in Moore  Cou nty.  All da ta  is com pile d
from  re corde d de e ds, pla ts, a nd oth e r pu b lic re cords a nd data .  Use rs of th is data  a re  h e re b y notifie d th a t th e  a fore m e ntione d pu b lic prim a ry 
inform a tion sou rce s sh ou ld b e  consu lte d for ve rifica tion of th e  inform a tion.  All inform a tion conta ine d h e re in wa s cre a te d for th e  Cou nty’s inte rna l u se .  
MOORE COUNTY, ITS  OFFICIALS , AGENTS  AND EMPLOYEES  MAKE NO WARRANTY AS  TO THE CORRECTNES S  OR ACCURACY OF THE 
INFORMATION S ET FORTH ON THIS  MEDIA WHETHER EXPRES S  OR IMPLIED, IN FACT OR IN LAW, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION 
THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES  OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNES S  FOR A PARTICULAR US E.  Any re sa le  of th is data  is strictly proh ib ite d 
in a ccorda nce  with  North  Ca rolina  Ge ne ra l S ta tu te s 132-10.  Grid is b a se d on North  Ca rolina  S ta te  Pla ne  Coordina te  S yste m  NAD83 (fe e t).

Moore County Ordinance Update - Map 3
400 Fe e t

Legend
Existing  Roa ds
Pa rce ls
Citie s
Cou nty Line



LEGAL NOTICE 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held before the Moore County Board 
of Commissioners at 5:30 PM on Tuesday, August 18, 2020, in the Commissioners’ 
Meeting Room located on the 2nd floor of the Historic Courthouse in Carthage, North 
Carolina.  The purpose of the hearing is to consider the following: 
 

An amendment to the Moore County Road Name and Addressing 
Ordinance to add three roads to the Ordinance, which are Cattle Dr, 
Geneva Ln, and Sanctuary Trl. 
 

 
Information pertaining to this amendment is available for review at the Moore County 
GIS Department, located at 302 S. McNeill St, Carthage, NC 28327, during normal 
business hours. 
 
Interested persons are invited to attend.  Accommodations for individuals with disabilities 
or impairments will be made upon request to the extent that reasonable notice is given. 
 
Laura Williams, 
Clerk to the Board 



Armstead Road / US Hwy 1 – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

Meeting Date: August 18, 2020  
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  Debra Ensminger 
   Planning & Transportation Director  
 
DATE:  July 24, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: General Use Rezoning Request: Highway Commercial (B-2) to 

Residential and Agricultural-40 (RA-40) – Armstead Road/US Hwy 1 
 
PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 
 
REQUEST 
Robert Hayter is requesting a General Use Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to 
Residential and Agricultural-40 (RA-40) of approximately 4.82 acres of an approximate 8.62 
acre parcel (the entire parcel being rezoned to RA-40), located on US Hwy 1 and adjacent to 
Armstead Road, Vass, owned by Robert and Jacqueline Hayter, per Deed Book 2837 Page 80.   
  
Public notification consisted of publishing a legal notice in the local newspaper for two 
consecutive weeks, notification by mail to adjacent property owners, and placing public hearing 
signs on the property. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The property is currently developed. There is an existing single family dwelling located on the 
property. Adjacent properties include single family dwellings, undeveloped property, and a self 
service mini-warehouse business. 
   
ZONING DISTRICT COMPATIBILITY 
The surrounding area is zoned a mixture of Highway Commercial (B-2), Residential and 
Agricultural-40 (RA-40), and Rural Equestrian (RE). Vass’ zoning jurisdiction is located across 
US Hwy 1 including the following zoning district: Highway Commercial (HC). 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE 2013 MOORE COUNTY LAND USE PLAN  
The future land use map identifies the property as High Density Residential with Mixed Use 
Land Use Classification. The requested zoning to Residential and Agricultural-40 (RA-40) is 
compatible with the High Density Residential with Mixed Use Land Use Classification.  
 
The Land Use Plan states the primary use of the High Density Residential With Mixed Use is a 
density of four (4) to eight (8) dwellings per acre, single family detached or attached. Housing 
may include a mixture of dwelling types, including single-family detached, duplex, patio home, 
semi-detached/attached dwelling, multi-family, or townhouse. This category shall also include 
certain non-residential neighborhood supportive uses such as retail, commercial, office, schools, 
daycares, churches and others similar uses compatible with residential. Public infrastructure and 
facilities such as roads, water, sewer, schools, fire/rescue, open space; and must be adequate to 
accommodate the development. The public service providers in the proximity of these areas 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.B.



Armstead Road / US Hwy 1 – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

shown on the Future Land Use Map shall consider extending, upgrading and/or preserving 
infrastructure in these locations. 
 
The rezoning request is also consistent with several goals as included in the attached Land Use 
Plan Consistency Statement, including Recommendation 3.1: Maximize accessibility among 
living, working, and shopping areas and Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development 
that will optimize the use of existing infrastructure. 
 
MOORE COUNTY FUTURE LAND USE MAP                 
 

 
 
MOORE COUNTY COMPARISON LAND USE MAP 
 

 



Armstead Road / US Hwy 1 – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
Hold the public hearing and approve / deny the rezoning request.  
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
The Planning Board recessed the regular scheduled June 4, 2020 meeting until June 11, 2020 and 
unanimously recommended approval. (7-0)  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
No financial impact to the County’s FY 2020-2021 budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
This item requires two separate motions: 
 
Motion #1: Make a motion to adopt the attached Approval or Denial Land Use Plan 
Consistency Statement to authorize the Chairman to execute the document as required by North 
Carolina General Statute 153A-341. 
 
Motion #2: Make a motion to approve or deny the General Use Rezoning from Highway 
Commercial (B-2) to Residential and Agricultural-40 (RA-40) of approximately 4.82 acres of an 
approximate 8.62 acre parcel (the entire parcel being rezoned to RA-40), located on US Hwy 1 
and adjacent to Armstead Road, Vass. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Pictures of Property and Adjacent Properties 
• Vicinity Map 
• Land Use Map 
• Rezoning Map  
• Application 
• Land Use Plan Consistency Statement – Approval 
• Land Use Plan Consistency Statement – Denial 
• UDO-Chapter 6. Table of Uses 
• Deed Book 5095 Page 156   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Armstead Road / US Hwy 1 – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

 
View of Armstead Road from US Hwy 1  

 

 
 
View of property from US Hwy 1 
 

 
 
 
 



Armstead Road / US Hwy 1 – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

 
View of property from US Hwy 1 
 

 
 
View of property across from US Hwy 1 
 

 
 
 



Armstead Road / US Hwy 1 – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

 
Northbound view of US Hwy 1 from subject property  
 

 
 
Southbound view of US Hwy 1 from subject property  
 

 
 
 



Armstead Road / US Hwy 1 – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

 
View of adjacent property  - 5416 US Hwy 1 
 

 
 



PINEHURST ETJ

THE TOWN OF 
SOUTHERN PINES

THE TOWN OF 
ABERDEEN

THE TOWN OF 
VASS

THE TOWN OF 
CARTHAGE

THE TOWN OF 
TAYLORTOWN

THE VILLAGE OF 
PINEHURST

Vicinity Map

Urban Transition COD (400' from ROW line on each side)

THE TOWN OF
VASS

HOKE
COUNTY

HARNETT
COUNTY

VASS
ETJ

SOUTHERN PINES
ETJ

Whispering Pines
ETJ



VASS
U

S
 1

ARMSTEAD

PINE LAKE

HO
RSE PEN

TRUDEAU

P
E
LH

A
M

U
S

 1

Land Use Map

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
Dwellings

Undeveloped

Dunrovin 
Country Store

Church

Pee Wee
Storage

Horse Farm

Retail

Undeveloped



RR

RA

HC

RA

HC

RE

B-2

RA-40

RA-20

U
S

 1

ARMSTEAD

PINE LAKE

HO
RSE PEN

TRUDEAU

SAVAN
N
AH

P
E
LH

A
M

U
S
 1

Zoning Map

SOUTHERN PINES
ETJ

Shaded area requested
to be rezoned to RA-40

VASS
TOWN LIMITS





Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

General Use Rezoning Request 

Highway Commercial (B-2) to Residential and Agricultural-40 (RA-40)  

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, and 

shopping areas.  

 

2. The rezoning request is reasonable and in the public interest considering the 

property is located adjacent to an existing major highway, other developed 

residential properties, has access to public water, and is in close proximity to the 

Southern Pines and Vass communities providing practicality, easy access, and 

reduced travel times. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners APPROVES of the 

General Use Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to Residential and 

Agricultural-40 (RA-40) of approximately 4.82 acres of an approximate 8.62 acre 

parcel (the entire parcel being rezoned to RA-40), located on US Hwy 1 and 

adjacent to Armstead Road, Vass, owned by Robert and Jacqueline Hayter, per 

Deed Book 2837 Page 80.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                                Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

 



Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

General Use Rezoning Request 

Highway Commercial (B-2) to Residential and Agricultural-40 (RA-40)  

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, and 

shopping areas.  

 

2.  The proposed rezoning is not reasonable and not in the public interest because 

the proposed rezoning is not consistent with the highway business corridor. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Planning Board recommends DENIAL of the 

General Use Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to Residential and 

Agricultural-40 (RA-40) of approximately 4.82 acres of an approximate 8.62 acre 

parcel (the entire parcel being rezoned to RA-40), located on US Hwy 1 and 

adjacent to Armstead Road, Vass, owned by Robert and Jacqueline Hayter, per 

Deed Book 2837 Page 80.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                      Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 



 

15 

 

 

CHAPTER 6 

TABLE OF USES 

6.1 Use Table  

A. Permitted Uses. P = Permitted uses are a use-by-right approved by the Administrator.  

B. Conditional Uses. C = Conditional Use Permit approval required. (Refer to Chapter 12.)  

C. Conditional Zoning. Z = Condition Rezoning within a parallel conditional zoning 

district required. (Refer to Chapter 11.) 

D. Building Code Classification. 

The “Bldg. Code Group” column is intended for reference purposes only and is subject 

to change without notice. Classifications should be verified by the Building Inspector 

and should follow the regulations of the applicable “Use & Occupancy Classification” 

per the 2012 NC Building Code. Change of uses will require sealed plans to be approved 

by the Building Inspector.   

A = Assembly M = Mercantile 

B = Business R = Residential 

E = Education S = Storage 

F = Factory Industrial U = Utility & Miscellaneous 

H = Hazardous Mix = Mixed Uses (Separation 

standards may apply) I = Institutional 

 

E. Prohibited Uses. Blank = Districts in which particular uses are prohibited, unless the 

Administrator determines that the use is similar to an allowed individual use by 

applying the following criteria: 

1. The actual or projected characteristics of the activity. 

2. The relative amount of site area or floor space and equipment utilized. 

3. Relative amounts of sales from the activity and costumer type for the activity. 

4. The relative number of employees and hours of operation. 

5. Building and site arrangement and likely impact on surrounding properties. 

6. Types of vehicles used, parking requirements, and vehicle trips generated.             
 

When uncertainty exists, the Administrator, after consultation with the County 

Attorney, shall be authorized to make the interpretation.  

 



 

16 

 

 

ACCESSORY USES &  

ACCESSORY BUILDINGS R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Accessory Uses & Buildings P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.1 R, S, U 

 

AGRICULTURAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards  

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Agricultural Uses and Buildings (Not a Bona Fide 

Farm) 
P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.2 U 

Bona Fide Farm  
 “Bona Fide Farm” exemption status is obtained 

through the Moore County Planning Department.  
8.3 S, U 

 

RESIDENTIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

SINGLE FAMILY HOUSEHOLD 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Stick Built 

Dwelling  
P P P P   P P P      8.4 R 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Non-

Residential Building 
          P P P  8.5 Mix 

Accessory Manufactured Home  P P P P   P P P      8.6 R 

Accessory Stick Built Dwellings P P P P   P P P      8.7 R 

Dwellings, Single Family P P P P P P P P P      8.8 R-3 

Dwellings, Duplexes P P    P P        8.9 R-3 

Family Care Home (6 or less) P P P P P P P P P      8.10 I, R 

Home Occupation, Level 1 P P P P P P P P P      8.11 R 

Home Occupation, Level 2   Z Z   Z  Z      8.12 R 

Manufactured Home P P P P   P P P      8.13 R-3 

Manufactured Home Park         Z      8.14 Mix 

Personal Workshop / Storage Building P P P P   P P P      8.15 R, S 

Planned Unit Development – Mixed Use   Conditional Rezoning to PUD-CZ is required.  8.16 Mix 

MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

Group Care Facility         Z    C P   8.17 I, R 

Multifamily Dwellings (3 or more units per lot) Conditional Rezoning to MF-CZ is required. 8.18 R-2 

Nursing Home C C C C     C   P P  8.19 B, I 

 



 

17 

 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

ANIMAL SERVICES 

Animal Shelter         Z     P 8.20 B 

Animal Training Facility, Military         Z     P 8.21 B 

Kennels, Overnight         Z   Z Z P 8.22 B 

Pet Day Care, Grooming, Obedience Training         Z  P P P  8.23 B 

Veterinary Clinic             P   Z   P P P   8.24 B 

OFFICES & GENERAL SERVICES 

Automatic Teller Machine (ATM)           P P P P 8.25 U 

Beauty / Barber Shop / Nail Salon           P         P P P   8.26 B 

Bed and Breakfast Z Z Z Z    Z Z      8.27  

Dry Cleaning and Laundromat           P         P P P P 8.28 B 

Equestrian Cottage       Z        8.29  

Hotel and Motel             P  8.30 R-1 

Office           P P P P 8.31 B 

Small Appliance Repair Shop            P P P P 8.32 B 

Trade Contractor Office and Workshop            P Z P P 8.33 B, S 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

RETAIL SERVICES 

Auction House            P P P 8.34 A-3, B 

Convenience Store       P   C   P P P P 8.35 M 

Feed and Seed Sales       C  C   P P P 8.36 B, M 

Florist         P  P P P P 8.37 B 

Flea Market         Z   Z P  8.38 B, M 

Garden Center            P P P  8.39 M, U 

Manufactured or Modular Home Sales             P P 8.40 B 

Restaurant      P     P P P P 8.41 A-2 

Retail            P P P  8.42 M 

Shopping Centers             Z C 8.43 M 

Wholesales           C  P P 8.44 M 

 

 

 



 

18 

 

COMMERCIAL USES  

(CONTINUED) R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

VEHICLE SERVICES 

Boat & RV Storage     P      P  Z  8.45 S-1 

Car Wash or Auto Detailing                     P P P P 8.46 B 

Commercial Truck Wash            C P P 8.47 B 

Parking Lot as principal use of lot           P P P P 8.48 S-2 

Taxi Service            Z P P 8.49 B, A-3 

Vehicle, Auto Parts, Tires, Farm Equipment, Boat, 

RV -  Sales, Rental, or Service 
          P P P P 8.50 B, S-1 

Vehicle Service Stations (Gas Stations)           Z P P P 8.51 M 

Vehicle Wrecker Service            Z Z P 8.52 S-1 

ADULT USES 

Adult Gaming Establishments              C 8.53 B 

Bars / Tavern             C  P  8.54 A-2 

Brewery /  Winery         C  P  P P 8.55 A-2, F 

Dance Club, Night Club, Billiard            Z  P  8.56 A-2, A-3 

Distillery              P 8.57 F-1 

Massage & Bodywork Therapy Practice, 

Unlicensed 
            P  8.58 B 

Pawn Shop           Z  P P 8.59 B 

Sexually Oriented Business                Z 8.60 A-2, M 

Tattoo Parlor, Body Piercing             P  8.61 B 

 

EDUCATIONAL &  

INSTITUTIONAL USES  R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Cemetery or Mausoleum, Commercial     C C     C   C   P   8.62 n/a 

Cemetery, Family P P P P P P P P P      8.63 n/a 

Child Care Facility C C C P   C C C C   C P P   8.64 E, I 

Child Care Home Facility  C P P P     C C P           8.65 E, R 

Colleges, Business & Trade Schools             C     P P 8.66 B 

Funeral Home, accessory crematorium                      P P P P 8.67 A-3, B 

Government Facility  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.68 B 

Hospital P P P P C C P P P P  P P P 8.69 I 

Museums and Art Galleries                 C   P P P   8.70 A-3 

Religious Institutions  P P P P P  P P P P P P P  8.71 A-3, E 

Security Training Facility         C      8.72 B 

Schools, Elementary, Middle, High            P P  8.73 E 



 

19 

 

 

RECREATIONAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Accessory, Swimming Pool P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.74 A, R 

Airport, Public or Private                C        Z 8.75 A-3, B 

Airstrip, Small Private         C   P   8.76 B 

Assembly Hall      Z   Z  Z  Z P 8.77 A-4, A-5 

Camp or Care Centers                 P           8.78 A-3, R-1 

Campground, Public and Private                P         8.79 A-3, R-1 

Camp, Recreation Day          P      8.80 A-3 

Civic / Social Club, Lodge, & Organization   P P C C    C  P P P  8.81 A-2, A-3 

Golf Driving Range         C C       P   P  8.82 A-3 

Golf Course, including Par 3        C C       P    P   8.83 U 

Marina (fuel supplies)     P P         8.84 M 

Neighborhood Park P P P P P P P P P P P P P  8.85 U 

Recreation, Indoor            C C P  8.86 A-5 

Recreation, Low Impact Outdoor   
P

P 
P P P P P P P  C P P  8.87 A-5 

Recreation, High Impact Outdoor         Z  Z  P  8.88  

Shooting Range, Indoor         Z    P  8.89 A-5 

Shooting Range, Outdoor         Z    P  8.90 A-5 

Zoo, Petting Zoo         Z    P  8.91 A-5, U 

 

INDUSTRIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

PRODUCTION 

Manufacturing, Light (no odors, no smoke)              P 8.92 F 

Manufacturing, General               Z 8.93 F-1, F-2 

UTILITIES / SERVICES 

Amateur Radio and Receive-only Antennas P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.94 U 

Contractors Storage Yard and Office          Z    P P 8.95 S-1, U 

Crematorium Facility             Z P 8.96 B 

Public & Private Utility Facilities  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.97 U 

Solar Collector Facility              C 8.98 U 

Solar Collectors, On-Site Use P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.99 U 

Wireless Communication Facility         Z    Z Z 8.100 U 

Collocation on Existing WCF P P P P   P P P P P P P P 8.101 U 



 

20 

 

INDUSTRIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

WAREHOUSING 

Mini-Warehouse (Self-Service)      P     Z Z P P 8.102 S 

Warehousing and/or Distribution Center         Z    C P 8.103 S-1, S-2 

WASTE RELATED SERVICES 

Debris Management Facility         Z   Z  P 8.104 U 

Hazardous Waste /Toxic Chemicals Disposal or 

Processing  
             C 8.105 U 

Landfill               C 8.106 U 

Mining / Quarry Operation         Z     C 8.107 U 

Salvage Yard              C 8.108 U 

 

TEMPORARY USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Construction Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.109 S-1 

Drop-In Child Care Facility           P P P  8.110  

Itinerant Merchant           P P P P 8.111 n/a 

Land Clearing  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.112 F-1 

Manufactured Home or RV, Temporary P P P P   P P P      8.113 R-3 

Real Estates Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.114 S-1 

Temporary Events (Special Event) P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.115 n/a 

Yard Sales, Residential and Civic P P P P P P P P P   P P  8.116 n/a 

 

OTHER USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards  

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Major Subdivision – Residential (1) C C      C       18.6-18.11 Mix 

Major Subdivision – Non-Residential 

(Business Park) 
            C C 18.6-18.11 Mix 

 

 

 

 

 









Love Grove Church Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

Meeting Date: August 18, 2020  
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  Debra Ensminger 
   Planning & Transportation Director  
 
DATE:  July 24, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: General Use Rezoning Request: Highway Commercial (B-2) to 

Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) – Love Grove Church Road 
 
PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 
 
 
REQUEST 
Pete Mace is requesting a General Use Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to 
Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) of approximately 13.21 acres (entire portion currently 
zoned B-2 located to the north of Love Grove Church Road) of an approximate 26.32 acre 
parcel, located on the corner of Love Grove Church Road and Carthage Road, West End, owned 
by Johnny & Kathy Harris, per Deed Book 5095 Page 156.   
  
Public notification consisted of publishing a legal notice in the local newspaper for two 
consecutive weeks, notification by mail to adjacent property owners, and placing public hearing 
signs on the property. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The property is currently undeveloped. Adjacent properties include single family dwellings and 
undeveloped property. 
   
ZONING DISTRICT COMPATIBILITY 
The requested rezoning to Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) is consistent with the 
existing uses located near the property, including single family residential. The surrounding area 
is zoned a mixture of Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20), Residential and Agricultural-40 
(RA-40), and Residential and Agricultural-5 (RA-5).  
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE 2013 MOORE COUNTY LAND USE PLAN  
The future land use map identifies the property as Medium Density Residential Land Use 
Classification. The requested zoning to Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) is compatible 
with the Medium Density Residential Land Use Classification.  
 
The Land Use Plan states the primary use of the Medium Density Residential Land Use 
Classification is a density 2 (two) to 4 (four) dwellings per acre, single family detached or 
attached. Housing may include a mixture of dwelling types, including single-family detached, 
duplex, patio home, semi-detached/attached dwelling, multi-family, or townhouse. This may also 
include certain non-residential neighborhood supportive uses such as schools, daycares, churches 
and others. Density would require engineered sewerage disposal systems. Public infrastructure 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.C.



Love Grove Church Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

and facilities such as roads, water, sewer, schools, fire/rescue, open space, and must be adequate 
to accommodate the development. The public service providers in the proximity of these areas 
shown on the Future Land Use Map shall consider extending, upgrading and/or preserving 
infrastructure in these locations. 
 
The rezoning request is also consistent with several goals as included in the attached Land Use 
Plan Consistency Statement, including Recommendation 3.1: Maximize accessibility among 
living, working, and shopping areas and Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development 
that will optimize the use of existing infrastructure. 
 
MOORE COUNTY FUTURE LAND USE MAP                 

 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
Hold the public hearing and approve / deny the rezoning request.  
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
The Planning Board recessed the regular scheduled June 4, 2020 meeting until June 11, 2020 and 
unanimously recommended approval.  (7-0) 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
No financial impact to the County’s FY 2020-2021 budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
This item requires two separate motions: 
 
Motion #1: Make a motion to adopt the attached Approval or Denial Land Use Plan 
Consistency Statement to authorize the Chairman to execute the document as required by North 
Carolina General Statute 153A-341. 



Love Grove Church Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

Motion #2: Make a motion to approve or deny the General Use Rezoning from Highway 
Commercial (B-2) to Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) of approximately 13.21 acres 
(entire portion located to the north of Love Grove Church Road) of an approximate 26.32 acre 
parcel, located on the corner of Love Grove Church Road and Carthage Road, West End. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Pictures of Property and Adjacent Properties 
• Vicinity Map 
• Land Use Map 
• Rezoning Map  
• Application 
• Land Use Plan Consistency Statement – Approval 
• Land Use Plan Consistency Statement – Denial 
• UDO-Chapter 6. Table of Uses 
• Deed Book 5095 Page 156   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Love Grove Church Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

View of subject property from the intersection of Love Grove Church Rd and Carthage Rd  

 

Love Grove Church Road 

 



Love Grove Church Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

 
 

View of property across Carthage Road 
 

 
 
View of Carthage Road going southbound  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Love Grove Church Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report                                    
 

187 Love Grove Church Road 

 

207 Love Grove Church Road 

 



THE TOWN OF 
TAYLORTOWN

THE TOWN OF 
SOUTHERN PINES

THE VILLAGE OF 
PINEHURSTTHE VILLAGE OF 

FOXFIRE

NC 7
3

NC 211

D
O

W
D

C
A

R
T

H
A

G
E

M
ILL

M
U

R
D

O
C

K
S

V
IL

L
E

F
L

O
W

E
R

S

SKILL

M
A

R
T

IN

H
O

F
F

M
A

N

N
C

 7
0

5

JACKSON SPRINGS

C
U

R
R

IE
 M

IL
L

B
E

U
L

A
H

 H
IL

L
 C

H
U

R
C

H

L
U

C
A

S

JUNIPER LAKE

L
E

A

D
E

R
B

Y

ESTHERLONGLEAF

O
M

N
I

HOLLY
 G

ROVE S
CHOOL

BRINKLEY

E
L
L
IS

SEVEN L
AKES

EAGLE SPRINGS

S
N
E
E
D C

U
R

R
IE

FIRETREE

K
N

O
X

PROVOST

M
C

K
E

N
Z

IE
S

 M
IL

L

KANOY

R
U

B
IC

O
N

O
L
D

H
A

M

O
T

T
E

R
B

A
U

G
H

N

T
H

O
M

A
S

M
A

P
L
E

W
O

O
D

S
P

E
IG

H
T

MORRIS

K
IL

B
R

ID
E

PARKER

C
A

M
P

B
E

L
L

BAKER

PEBBLE

BARO
NS BARRETT

S
T
A

N
D

IS
H

GAILS

D
A

V
IS

S
H

A
W

S
P
R
IN

G
 L

A
K
E

NC 73

Vicinity Map

Urban Transition COD (400' from ROW line on each side)



C
A

R
T

H
A

G
E

LOVE GROVE CHURCH

Land Use Map

Single Family 
Dwellings

Single Family 
Dwellings

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
Dwelling

Undeveloped

Vacant 
Undeveloped

Undeveloped

Undeveloped

Undeveloped



RA-40

B-2

RA-20

RA-5

RA-20

RA-20
RA-20

RA-20

RA-20

C
A
R

T
H

A
G

E

LOVE GROVE CHURCH

Zoning Map

Shaded area requested
to be rezoned to RA-20





Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

General Use Rezoning Request 

Highway Commercial (B-2) to Rural Agricultural-20 (RA-20)  

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, and 

shopping areas.  

 

2. The rezoning request is reasonable and in the public interest considering the 

property is located adjacent to an existing highway, other developed residential 

properties, has access to public water, and is in close proximity to the Seven 

Lakes community providing practicality, easy access, and reduced travel times. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners APPROVES of the 

General Use Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to Residential and 

Agricultural-20 (RA-20) of approximately 13.21 acres (entire portion currently 

zoned B-2 located to the north of Love Grove Church Road) of an approximate 

26.32 acre parcel, located on the corner of Love Grove Church Road and 

Carthage Road, West End.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                                Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

General Use Rezoning Request 

Highway Commercial (B-2) to Rural Agricultural-20 (RA-20)  

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, and 

shopping areas.  

 

2.  The proposed rezoning is not reasonable and not in the public interest because 

the proposed rezoning will have an unreasonable impact on the surrounding 

community. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners DENIES the General Use 

Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to Residential and Agricultural-20 

(RA-20) of approximately 13.21 acres (entire portion currently zoned B-2 located 

to the north of Love Grove Church Road) of an approximate 26.32 acre parcel, 

located on the corner of Love Grove Church Road and Carthage Road, West End.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                      Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 



 

15 

 

 

CHAPTER 6 

TABLE OF USES 

6.1 Use Table  

A. Permitted Uses. P = Permitted uses are a use-by-right approved by the Administrator.  

B. Conditional Uses. C = Conditional Use Permit approval required. (Refer to Chapter 12.)  

C. Conditional Zoning. Z = Condition Rezoning within a parallel conditional zoning 

district required. (Refer to Chapter 11.) 

D. Building Code Classification. 

The “Bldg. Code Group” column is intended for reference purposes only and is subject 

to change without notice. Classifications should be verified by the Building Inspector 

and should follow the regulations of the applicable “Use & Occupancy Classification” 

per the 2012 NC Building Code. Change of uses will require sealed plans to be approved 

by the Building Inspector.   

A = Assembly M = Mercantile 

B = Business R = Residential 

E = Education S = Storage 

F = Factory Industrial U = Utility & Miscellaneous 

H = Hazardous Mix = Mixed Uses (Separation 

standards may apply) I = Institutional 

 

E. Prohibited Uses. Blank = Districts in which particular uses are prohibited, unless the 

Administrator determines that the use is similar to an allowed individual use by 

applying the following criteria: 

1. The actual or projected characteristics of the activity. 

2. The relative amount of site area or floor space and equipment utilized. 

3. Relative amounts of sales from the activity and costumer type for the activity. 

4. The relative number of employees and hours of operation. 

5. Building and site arrangement and likely impact on surrounding properties. 

6. Types of vehicles used, parking requirements, and vehicle trips generated.             
 

When uncertainty exists, the Administrator, after consultation with the County 

Attorney, shall be authorized to make the interpretation.  

 



 

16 

 

 

ACCESSORY USES &  

ACCESSORY BUILDINGS R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Accessory Uses & Buildings P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.1 R, S, U 

 

AGRICULTURAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards  

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Agricultural Uses and Buildings (Not a Bona Fide 

Farm) 
P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.2 U 

Bona Fide Farm  
 “Bona Fide Farm” exemption status is obtained 

through the Moore County Planning Department.  
8.3 S, U 

 

RESIDENTIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

SINGLE FAMILY HOUSEHOLD 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Stick Built 

Dwelling  
P P P P   P P P      8.4 R 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Non-

Residential Building 
          P P P  8.5 Mix 

Accessory Manufactured Home  P P P P   P P P      8.6 R 

Accessory Stick Built Dwellings P P P P   P P P      8.7 R 

Dwellings, Single Family P P P P P P P P P      8.8 R-3 

Dwellings, Duplexes P P    P P        8.9 R-3 

Family Care Home (6 or less) P P P P P P P P P      8.10 I, R 

Home Occupation, Level 1 P P P P P P P P P      8.11 R 

Home Occupation, Level 2   Z Z   Z  Z      8.12 R 

Manufactured Home P P P P   P P P      8.13 R-3 

Manufactured Home Park         Z      8.14 Mix 

Personal Workshop / Storage Building P P P P   P P P      8.15 R, S 

Planned Unit Development – Mixed Use   Conditional Rezoning to PUD-CZ is required.  8.16 Mix 

MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

Group Care Facility         Z    C P   8.17 I, R 

Multifamily Dwellings (3 or more units per lot) Conditional Rezoning to MF-CZ is required. 8.18 R-2 

Nursing Home C C C C     C   P P  8.19 B, I 

 



 

17 

 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

ANIMAL SERVICES 

Animal Shelter         Z     P 8.20 B 

Animal Training Facility, Military         Z     P 8.21 B 

Kennels, Overnight         Z   Z Z P 8.22 B 

Pet Day Care, Grooming, Obedience Training         Z  P P P  8.23 B 

Veterinary Clinic             P   Z   P P P   8.24 B 

OFFICES & GENERAL SERVICES 

Automatic Teller Machine (ATM)           P P P P 8.25 U 

Beauty / Barber Shop / Nail Salon           P         P P P   8.26 B 

Bed and Breakfast Z Z Z Z    Z Z      8.27  

Dry Cleaning and Laundromat           P         P P P P 8.28 B 

Equestrian Cottage       Z        8.29  

Hotel and Motel             P  8.30 R-1 

Office           P P P P 8.31 B 

Small Appliance Repair Shop            P P P P 8.32 B 

Trade Contractor Office and Workshop            P Z P P 8.33 B, S 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

RETAIL SERVICES 

Auction House            P P P 8.34 A-3, B 

Convenience Store       P   C   P P P P 8.35 M 

Feed and Seed Sales       C  C   P P P 8.36 B, M 

Florist         P  P P P P 8.37 B 

Flea Market         Z   Z P  8.38 B, M 

Garden Center            P P P  8.39 M, U 

Manufactured or Modular Home Sales             P P 8.40 B 

Restaurant      P     P P P P 8.41 A-2 

Retail            P P P  8.42 M 

Shopping Centers             Z C 8.43 M 

Wholesales           C  P P 8.44 M 

 

 

 



 

18 

 

COMMERCIAL USES  

(CONTINUED) R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

VEHICLE SERVICES 

Boat & RV Storage     P      P  Z  8.45 S-1 

Car Wash or Auto Detailing                     P P P P 8.46 B 

Commercial Truck Wash            C P P 8.47 B 

Parking Lot as principal use of lot           P P P P 8.48 S-2 

Taxi Service            Z P P 8.49 B, A-3 

Vehicle, Auto Parts, Tires, Farm Equipment, Boat, 

RV -  Sales, Rental, or Service 
          P P P P 8.50 B, S-1 

Vehicle Service Stations (Gas Stations)           Z P P P 8.51 M 

Vehicle Wrecker Service            Z Z P 8.52 S-1 

ADULT USES 

Adult Gaming Establishments              C 8.53 B 

Bars / Tavern             C  P  8.54 A-2 

Brewery /  Winery         C  P  P P 8.55 A-2, F 

Dance Club, Night Club, Billiard            Z  P  8.56 A-2, A-3 

Distillery              P 8.57 F-1 

Massage & Bodywork Therapy Practice, 

Unlicensed 
            P  8.58 B 

Pawn Shop           Z  P P 8.59 B 

Sexually Oriented Business                Z 8.60 A-2, M 

Tattoo Parlor, Body Piercing             P  8.61 B 

 

EDUCATIONAL &  

INSTITUTIONAL USES  R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Cemetery or Mausoleum, Commercial     C C     C   C   P   8.62 n/a 

Cemetery, Family P P P P P P P P P      8.63 n/a 

Child Care Facility C C C P   C C C C   C P P   8.64 E, I 

Child Care Home Facility  C P P P     C C P           8.65 E, R 

Colleges, Business & Trade Schools             C     P P 8.66 B 

Funeral Home, accessory crematorium                      P P P P 8.67 A-3, B 

Government Facility  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.68 B 

Hospital P P P P C C P P P P  P P P 8.69 I 

Museums and Art Galleries                 C   P P P   8.70 A-3 

Religious Institutions  P P P P P  P P P P P P P  8.71 A-3, E 

Security Training Facility         C      8.72 B 

Schools, Elementary, Middle, High            P P  8.73 E 



 

19 

 

 

RECREATIONAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Accessory, Swimming Pool P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.74 A, R 

Airport, Public or Private                C        Z 8.75 A-3, B 

Airstrip, Small Private         C   P   8.76 B 

Assembly Hall      Z   Z  Z  Z P 8.77 A-4, A-5 

Camp or Care Centers                 P           8.78 A-3, R-1 

Campground, Public and Private                P         8.79 A-3, R-1 

Camp, Recreation Day          P      8.80 A-3 

Civic / Social Club, Lodge, & Organization   P P C C    C  P P P  8.81 A-2, A-3 

Golf Driving Range         C C       P   P  8.82 A-3 

Golf Course, including Par 3        C C       P    P   8.83 U 

Marina (fuel supplies)     P P         8.84 M 

Neighborhood Park P P P P P P P P P P P P P  8.85 U 

Recreation, Indoor            C C P  8.86 A-5 

Recreation, Low Impact Outdoor   
P

P 
P P P P P P P  C P P  8.87 A-5 

Recreation, High Impact Outdoor         Z  Z  P  8.88  

Shooting Range, Indoor         Z    P  8.89 A-5 

Shooting Range, Outdoor         Z    P  8.90 A-5 

Zoo, Petting Zoo         Z    P  8.91 A-5, U 

 

INDUSTRIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

PRODUCTION 

Manufacturing, Light (no odors, no smoke)              P 8.92 F 

Manufacturing, General               Z 8.93 F-1, F-2 

UTILITIES / SERVICES 

Amateur Radio and Receive-only Antennas P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.94 U 

Contractors Storage Yard and Office          Z    P P 8.95 S-1, U 

Crematorium Facility             Z P 8.96 B 

Public & Private Utility Facilities  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.97 U 

Solar Collector Facility              C 8.98 U 

Solar Collectors, On-Site Use P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.99 U 

Wireless Communication Facility         Z    Z Z 8.100 U 

Collocation on Existing WCF P P P P   P P P P P P P P 8.101 U 



 

20 

 

INDUSTRIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

WAREHOUSING 

Mini-Warehouse (Self-Service)      P     Z Z P P 8.102 S 

Warehousing and/or Distribution Center         Z    C P 8.103 S-1, S-2 

WASTE RELATED SERVICES 

Debris Management Facility         Z   Z  P 8.104 U 

Hazardous Waste /Toxic Chemicals Disposal or 

Processing  
             C 8.105 U 

Landfill               C 8.106 U 

Mining / Quarry Operation         Z     C 8.107 U 

Salvage Yard              C 8.108 U 

 

TEMPORARY USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Construction Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.109 S-1 

Drop-In Child Care Facility           P P P  8.110  

Itinerant Merchant           P P P P 8.111 n/a 

Land Clearing  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.112 F-1 

Manufactured Home or RV, Temporary P P P P   P P P      8.113 R-3 

Real Estates Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.114 S-1 

Temporary Events (Special Event) P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.115 n/a 

Yard Sales, Residential and Civic P P P P P P P P P   P P  8.116 n/a 

 

OTHER USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards  

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Major Subdivision – Residential (1) C C      C       18.6-18.11 Mix 

Major Subdivision – Non-Residential 

(Business Park) 
            C C 18.6-18.11 Mix 

 

 

 

 

 









Juniper Lake Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report 

Agenda Item: __ 
Meeting Date: 8-18-20  

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

FROM:  Debra Ensminger 
   Planning & Transportation Director  
 
DATE:  July 8, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing General Use Rezoning Request:  
 Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) to Highway Commercial (B-

2) – Juniper Lake Road 
 
PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 
 
 
REQUEST 
Audio & Electronic Concepts, Inc. c/o Vance Keller is requesting a General Use Rezoning from 
Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) to Highway Commercial (B-2) of an approximate 5.54 
acre parcel, located on the corner of Juniper Lake Road and Murdocksville Road, owned by Audio 
& Electronic Concepts, Inc., per Deed Book 1659 Page 23. 
 
Public notification consisted of publishing a legal notice in the local newspaper for two 
consecutive weeks, notification by mail to adjacent property owners, and placing public hearing 
signs on the property. 
 
BACKGROUND 
There are four unoccupied buildings (a single-family dwelling unit, two storage buildings, and a 
convenience store which is now closed). Adjacent properties include single family dwellings, the 
Veterans Motorcycle Club, and the “Juniper Lake Place” which comprises of several businesses. 
 
ZONING DISTR ICT COMPATIBILITY 
The surrounding area is zoned a mixture of Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20), Residential 
and Agricultural-40 (RA-40), and Highway Commercial (B-2). 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE 2013 MOORE COUNTY LAND USE PLAN  
The site has a Medium Density Residential Land Use Classification. The requested zoning to 
Highway Commercial (B-2) is not compatible with the Medium Density Residential Land Use 
Classification. 
 
The Medium Density Residential Land Use Classification is a density of 2 (two) to 4 (four) 
dwellings per acre, single family detached or attached. Housing may include a mixture of 
dwelling types, including single-family detached, duplex, patio home, semi-detached/attached 
dwelling, multi-family, or townhouse. This may also include certain non-residential 
neighborhood supportive uses such as schools, daycares, churches, and others. Density would 
require engineered sewerage disposal systems. Public infrastructure and facilities such as roads, 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.D.



Juniper Lake Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report 

water, sewer, schools, fire/rescue, open space, and must be adequate to accommodate the 
development. The public service providers in the proximity of these areas shown on the Future 
Land Use Map shall consider extending, upgrading, and/or preserving infrastructure in these 
locations. 
 
The Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional Land Use Classification’s primary use is intended for 
shopping/retail uses, dining, entertainment, services, general office space, medical offices, banks, 
schools, daycares, places of worship, libraries, etc. The Moore County Unified Development 
Ordinance states the Highway Commercial (B-2) district provides for the development of 
commercial and service centers that serve community, countywide, or regional commercial 
needs, are accessible by residents from surrounding neighborhoods, and are of such nature so as 
to minimize conflicts with surrounding residential areas. 
 
Although this site is located within the Medium Density Residential Land Use Classification, the 
site is located adjacent to the Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional Land Use Classification, as 
indicated by the red color on the map below, and is located adjacent to other non-residential uses. 
 
The rezoning request is also consistent with several goals as included in the attached Land Use 
Plan Consistency Statement, including Goal 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, 
and shopping areas, and Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses. Therefore, 
if approved, staff recommends updating the Land Use Map to reclassify this site to the 
Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional Land Use Classification. 
 
MOORE COUNTY FUTURE LAND USE MAP                 

 
 
 



Juniper Lake Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report 

 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
Hold the public hearing and approve / deny the rezoning request.  
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
The Planning Board recessed the regular scheduled June 4, 2020 meeting until June 11, 2020 and 
recommended denial with a 4-3 vote.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
No financial impact to the County’s FY 2020-2021 budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
This item requires two separate motions: 
 
Motion #1: Make a motion to adopt the attached Approve or Deny Moore County Board of 
County Commissioners Land Use Plan Consistency Statement and authorize its Chairman to 
execute the document as required by North Carolina General Statute 153A-341. As specified in 
the Land Use Plan Consistency Statement, a declaration of approval is also deemed an amendment 
to the Land Use Plan. 
 
Motion #2: Make a motion to Approve or Deny the General Use Rezoning from Residential and 
Agricultural-20 (RA-20) to Highway Commercial (B-2) of an approximate 5.54 acre parcel, 
located on the corner of Juniper Lake Road and Murdocksville Road, owned by Audio & 
Electronic Concepts, Inc., per Deed Book 1659 Page 23. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Pictures of Property and Adjacent Properties 
• Vicinity Map 
• Aerial Map 
• Land Use Map 
• Rezoning Map 
• Rezoning Application 
• Planning Board Consistency Statement – Approval 
• Planning Board Consistency Statement – Denial 
• UDO – Chapter 6. Table of Uses 
• Deed Book 1659 Page 23 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Juniper Lake Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report 

 
 

View of subject property 
 
 
 



Juniper Lake Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report 

 
Adjacent property – 3664 Murdocksville Road 
 

 



Juniper Lake Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report 

 
 

Adjacent property – 3625 Murdocksville Road 
 

 
 

Adjacent property – 3674 Murdocksville Road 
 



Juniper Lake Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report 

 
Adjacent property – 3621 Murdocksville Road 

 

 
Adjacent property – 990 Juniper Lake Road 
 



Juniper Lake Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report 

 
 
 

View of Caroussel Street 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Adjacent property – 975 Juniper Lake Road 
 



Juniper Lake Road – General Use Rezoning – Staff Report 

 

 



4/21/2020 ConnectGIS Feature Report

mooregisweb.moorecountync.gov/ConnectGIS_v6/DownloadFile.ashx?i=_ags_map1310cbc8d4694bf888fac915bcc7246fx.htm&t=print 1/1

PlanningBaseMap
Printed April 21, 2020

See Below for Disclaimer

Welcome to the Moore County GIS Planning map for County employees.



PlanningBaseMap
Printed July 24, 2020

See Below for Disclaimer

Welcome to the Moore County GIS Planning map for County employees.

Page 1 of 1ConnectGIS Feature Report

7/24/2020http://mooregisweb.moorecountync.gov/ConnectGIS_v6/DownloadFile.ashx?i=_ags_map089544616e9e4bed8186dc4e4f06a51...



Land Use Map

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
Dwellings

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
Dwelling

Warehouses

Office
Building

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
Dwelling

Manufactured 
Home

Juniper Lake Place

Single Family 
Dwellings

Warehouses

Veterans
Club



RA-20

B-2

RA-40

RA-40RA-20

RA-20

RA-20

RA-20

RA-20

RA-20

RA-40

THE TOWN OF 
TAYLORTOWN JUNIPER LAKE

M
URDO

CKSVILLE

C
AR

O
U

SEL
Zoning Map

Shaded areas requested
to be rezoned to B-2

R-20

¯





Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

General Use Rezoning Request 

Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) to Highway Commercial (B-2) 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 Moore 

County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Goal 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, and shopping areas 

• Recommendation 3.4: Encourage development in areas where the necessary 

infrastructure (roads, water, sewer, and schools) are available, planned or most 

cost-efficiently be provided and extended to serve development. 

 

2. Approval of the rezoning request is also deemed an amendment to the Land 

Use Plan Future Land Use Map by reclassifying the site to the 

Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional Land Use Classification. 

 

3. Contributing factors in the rezoning approval is in response to managing the 

demand of new businesses needed to accommodate residential growth, largely resulting 

from the influx of families spurred by Fort Bragg’s growth from the Base Realignment 

and Closure.  

 

4. The rezoning request is reasonable and in the public interest considering the property 

is located adjacent to the Pinehurst and Taylortown communities.  

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners recommends APPROVAL of the 

General Use Rezoning from Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) to Highway 

Commercial (B-2) of an approximate 5.54 acre parcel, located on the corner of Juniper 

Lake Road and Murdocksville Road. 

 

___________________________________                    _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chairman, Board of Commissioners      Date 



Moore County Planning Board 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

General Use Rezoning Request 

Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) to Highway Commercial (B-2) 

The Moore County Planning Board finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 Moore 

County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Goal 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, and shopping areas 

• Recommendation 3.4: Encourage development in areas where the necessary 

infrastructure (roads, water, sewer, and schools) are available, planned or most 

cost-efficiently be provided and extended to serve development. 

 

2. Approval of the rezoning request is also deemed an amendment to the Land 

Use Plan Future Land Use Map by reclassifying the site to the 

Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional Land Use Classification. 

 

3. Contributing factors in the rezoning approval is in response to managing the 

demand of new businesses needed to accommodate residential growth, largely resulting 

from the influx of families spurred by Fort Bragg’s growth from the Base Realignment 

and Closure.  

 

4. The rezoning request is reasonable and in the public interest considering the property 

is located adjacent to the Pinehurst and Taylortown communities.  

 

Therefore, the Moore County Planning Board recommends Denial of the General Use 

Rezoning from Residential and Agricultural-20 (RA-20) to Highway Commercial (B-2) 

of an approximate 5.54 acre parcel, located on the corner of Juniper Lake Road and 

Murdocksville Road. 

 

__________________________________________           _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chairman, Board of Commissioners Date 



 

15 

 

 

CHAPTER 6 

TABLE OF USES 

6.1 Use Table  

A. Permitted Uses. P = Permitted uses are a use-by-right approved by the Administrator.  

B. Conditional Uses. C = Conditional Use Permit approval required. (Refer to Chapter 12.)  

C. Conditional Zoning. Z = Condition Rezoning within a parallel conditional zoning 

district required. (Refer to Chapter 11.) 

D. Building Code Classification. 

The “Bldg. Code Group” column is intended for reference purposes only and is subject 

to change without notice. Classifications should be verified by the Building Inspector 

and should follow the regulations of the applicable “Use & Occupancy Classification” 

per the 2012 NC Building Code. Change of uses will require sealed plans to be approved 

by the Building Inspector.   

A = Assembly M = Mercantile 

B = Business R = Residential 

E = Education S = Storage 

F = Factory Industrial U = Utility & Miscellaneous 

H = Hazardous Mix = Mixed Uses (Separation 

standards may apply) I = Institutional 

 

E. Prohibited Uses. Blank = Districts in which particular uses are prohibited, unless the 

Administrator determines that the use is similar to an allowed individual use by 

applying the following criteria: 

1. The actual or projected characteristics of the activity. 

2. The relative amount of site area or floor space and equipment utilized. 

3. Relative amounts of sales from the activity and costumer type for the activity. 

4. The relative number of employees and hours of operation. 

5. Building and site arrangement and likely impact on surrounding properties. 

6. Types of vehicles used, parking requirements, and vehicle trips generated.             
 

When uncertainty exists, the Administrator, after consultation with the County 

Attorney, shall be authorized to make the interpretation.  

 



 

16 

 

 

ACCESSORY USES &  

ACCESSORY BUILDINGS R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Accessory Uses & Buildings P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.1 R, S, U 

 

AGRICULTURAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards  

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Agricultural Uses and Buildings (Not a Bona Fide 

Farm) 
P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.2 U 

Bona Fide Farm  
 “Bona Fide Farm” exemption status is obtained 

through the Moore County Planning Department.  
8.3 S, U 

 

RESIDENTIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

SINGLE FAMILY HOUSEHOLD 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Stick Built 

Dwelling  
P P P P   P P P      8.4 R 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Non-

Residential Building 
          P P P  8.5 Mix 

Accessory Manufactured Home  P P P P   P P P      8.6 R 

Accessory Stick Built Dwellings P P P P   P P P      8.7 R 

Dwellings, Single Family P P P P P P P P P      8.8 R-3 

Dwellings, Duplexes P P    P P        8.9 R-3 

Family Care Home (6 or less) P P P P P P P P P      8.10 I, R 

Home Occupation, Level 1 P P P P P P P P P      8.11 R 

Home Occupation, Level 2   Z Z   Z  Z      8.12 R 

Manufactured Home P P P P   P P P      8.13 R-3 

Manufactured Home Park         Z      8.14 Mix 

Personal Workshop / Storage Building P P P P   P P P      8.15 R, S 

Planned Unit Development – Mixed Use   Conditional Rezoning to PUD-CZ is required.  8.16 Mix 

MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

Group Care Facility         Z    C P   8.17 I, R 

Multifamily Dwellings (3 or more units per lot) Conditional Rezoning to MF-CZ is required. 8.18 R-2 

Nursing Home C C C C     C   P P  8.19 B, I 

 



 

17 

 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

ANIMAL SERVICES 

Animal Shelter         Z     P 8.20 B 

Animal Training Facility, Military         Z     P 8.21 B 

Kennels, Overnight         Z   Z Z P 8.22 B 

Pet Day Care, Grooming, Obedience Training         Z  P P P  8.23 B 

Veterinary Clinic             P   Z   P P P   8.24 B 

OFFICES & GENERAL SERVICES 

Automatic Teller Machine (ATM)           P P P P 8.25 U 

Beauty / Barber Shop / Nail Salon           P         P P P   8.26 B 

Bed and Breakfast Z Z Z Z    Z Z      8.27  

Dry Cleaning and Laundromat           P         P P P P 8.28 B 

Equestrian Cottage       Z        8.29  

Hotel and Motel             P  8.30 R-1 

Office           P P P P 8.31 B 

Small Appliance Repair Shop            P P P P 8.32 B 

Trade Contractor Office and Workshop            P Z P P 8.33 B, S 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

RETAIL SERVICES 

Auction House            P P P 8.34 A-3, B 

Convenience Store       P   C   P P P P 8.35 M 

Feed and Seed Sales       C  C   P P P 8.36 B, M 

Florist         P  P P P P 8.37 B 

Flea Market         Z   Z P  8.38 B, M 

Garden Center            P P P  8.39 M, U 

Manufactured or Modular Home Sales             P P 8.40 B 

Restaurant      P     P P P P 8.41 A-2 

Retail            P P P  8.42 M 

Shopping Centers             Z C 8.43 M 

Wholesales           C  P P 8.44 M 

 

 

 



 

18 

 

COMMERCIAL USES  

(CONTINUED) R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

VEHICLE SERVICES 

Boat & RV Storage     P      P  Z  8.45 S-1 

Car Wash or Auto Detailing                     P P P P 8.46 B 

Commercial Truck Wash            C P P 8.47 B 

Parking Lot as principal use of lot           P P P P 8.48 S-2 

Taxi Service            Z P P 8.49 B, A-3 

Vehicle, Auto Parts, Tires, Farm Equipment, Boat, 

RV -  Sales, Rental, or Service 
          P P P P 8.50 B, S-1 

Vehicle Service Stations (Gas Stations)           Z P P P 8.51 M 

Vehicle Wrecker Service            Z Z P 8.52 S-1 

ADULT USES 

Adult Gaming Establishments              C 8.53 B 

Bars / Tavern             C  P  8.54 A-2 

Brewery /  Winery         C  P  P P 8.55 A-2, F 

Dance Club, Night Club, Billiard            Z  P  8.56 A-2, A-3 

Distillery              P 8.57 F-1 

Massage & Bodywork Therapy Practice, 

Unlicensed 
            P  8.58 B 

Pawn Shop           Z  P P 8.59 B 

Sexually Oriented Business                Z 8.60 A-2, M 

Tattoo Parlor, Body Piercing             P  8.61 B 

 

EDUCATIONAL &  

INSTITUTIONAL USES  R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Cemetery or Mausoleum, Commercial     C C     C   C   P   8.62 n/a 

Cemetery, Family P P P P P P P P P      8.63 n/a 

Child Care Facility C C C P   C C C C   C P P   8.64 E, I 

Child Care Home Facility  C P P P     C C P           8.65 E, R 

Colleges, Business & Trade Schools             C     P P 8.66 B 

Funeral Home, accessory crematorium                      P P P P 8.67 A-3, B 

Government Facility  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.68 B 

Hospital P P P P C C P P P P  P P P 8.69 I 

Museums and Art Galleries                 C   P P P   8.70 A-3 

Religious Institutions  P P P P P  P P P P P P P  8.71 A-3, E 

Security Training Facility         C      8.72 B 

Schools, Elementary, Middle, High            P P  8.73 E 



 

19 

 

 

RECREATIONAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Accessory, Swimming Pool P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.74 A, R 

Airport, Public or Private                C        Z 8.75 A-3, B 

Airstrip, Small Private         C   P   8.76 B 

Assembly Hall      Z   Z  Z  Z P 8.77 A-4, A-5 

Camp or Care Centers                 P           8.78 A-3, R-1 

Campground, Public and Private                P         8.79 A-3, R-1 

Camp, Recreation Day          P      8.80 A-3 

Civic / Social Club, Lodge, & Organization   P P C C    C  P P P  8.81 A-2, A-3 

Golf Driving Range         C C       P   P  8.82 A-3 

Golf Course, including Par 3        C C       P    P   8.83 U 

Marina (fuel supplies)     P P         8.84 M 

Neighborhood Park P P P P P P P P P P P P P  8.85 U 

Recreation, Indoor            C C P  8.86 A-5 

Recreation, Low Impact Outdoor   
P

P 
P P P P P P P  C P P  8.87 A-5 

Recreation, High Impact Outdoor         Z  Z  P  8.88  

Shooting Range, Indoor         Z    P  8.89 A-5 

Shooting Range, Outdoor         Z    P  8.90 A-5 

Zoo, Petting Zoo         Z    P  8.91 A-5, U 

 

INDUSTRIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

PRODUCTION 

Manufacturing, Light (no odors, no smoke)              P 8.92 F 

Manufacturing, General               Z 8.93 F-1, F-2 

UTILITIES / SERVICES 

Amateur Radio and Receive-only Antennas P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.94 U 

Contractors Storage Yard and Office          Z    P P 8.95 S-1, U 

Crematorium Facility             Z P 8.96 B 

Public & Private Utility Facilities  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.97 U 

Solar Collector Facility              C 8.98 U 

Solar Collectors, On-Site Use P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.99 U 

Wireless Communication Facility         Z    Z Z 8.100 U 

Collocation on Existing WCF P P P P   P P P P P P P P 8.101 U 



 

20 

 

INDUSTRIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

WAREHOUSING 

Mini-Warehouse (Self-Service)      P     Z Z P P 8.102 S 

Warehousing and/or Distribution Center         Z    C P 8.103 S-1, S-2 

WASTE RELATED SERVICES 

Debris Management Facility         Z   Z  P 8.104 U 

Hazardous Waste /Toxic Chemicals Disposal or 

Processing  
             C 8.105 U 

Landfill               C 8.106 U 

Mining / Quarry Operation         Z     C 8.107 U 

Salvage Yard              C 8.108 U 

 

TEMPORARY USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Construction Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.109 S-1 

Drop-In Child Care Facility           P P P  8.110  

Itinerant Merchant           P P P P 8.111 n/a 

Land Clearing  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.112 F-1 

Manufactured Home or RV, Temporary P P P P   P P P      8.113 R-3 

Real Estates Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.114 S-1 

Temporary Events (Special Event) P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.115 n/a 

Yard Sales, Residential and Civic P P P P P P P P P   P P  8.116 n/a 

 

OTHER USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards  

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Major Subdivision – Residential (1) C C      C       18.6-18.11 Mix 

Major Subdivision – Non-Residential 

(Business Park) 
            C C 18.6-18.11 Mix 

 

 

 

 

 







Agenda Item:         
Meeting Date:  August 18, 2020 

 
MEMORANDUM TO MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Randy Gould, Director of Public Works 
 
DATE: August 6, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Town of Vass Interlocal Agreement 
 
PRESENTER: Randy Gould, PE 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Approve the attached Resolution and Interlocal Agreement with the Town of Vass, NC for the 
Vass Phase 2 Sewer Project 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The design phase for the Vass Phase 2 sewer project is nearing completion.  This proposed project is 
intended to complete the sewer service to the large unsewered area within Vass.  The project is funded by 
a loan and grant commitment to Moore County by the USDA Rural Development and a CDBG grant 
commitment to Vass for services to qualifying customers.    
 
The Town of Vass offered early in the project planning phase to contribute up to $125,000 to the project 
to assist their citizens.  Their contribution will be used to reduce the connection fees to the future sewer 
customers.   
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Approve the Interlocal Agreement with the Town of Vass, NC for the Vass Phase 2 Sewer 
Project. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to approve the attached Resolution and Interlocal Agreement with the Town of 
Vass, NC for the Vass Phase 2 Sewer Project and authorize the Chairman to sign. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Interlocal Agreement with the Town of Vass, NC for the Vass Phase 2 Sewer Project 
Resolution 
 
 
 
I:Public Works/Projects/Vass Phase 2 Sewer/2016 Project/Agenda Items/Agenda Interlocal Agreement 080420 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.A.



RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VASS PHASE 2 SEWER PROJECT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF MOORE AND THE TOWN OF VASS 

 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Moore (herein “County”) and the Town of Vass (herein “Town”) are 
entering into the attached Agreement for the Vass Phase 2 Sewer Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C.G.S. §160A-461, the County and the Town are authorized to enter 
into Interlocal Agreements in order to execute any undertaking. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the County hereby approves the Vass Phase 2 
Sewer Project Agreement between the County of Moore and the Town of Vass. 
 

Adopted this the 18th day of August, 2020. 
 
 

  
Francis R. Quis, Chairman 
Board of Commissioners 

 
Attest: 
 
 
  
Laura M. Williams 
Clerk to the Board 



Interlocal Agreement  
between the  

County of Moore  
and the  

Town of Vass 
 

 This INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”), made and entered into this the  
18th day of August 2020, by and between the TOWN OF VASS, a municipal corporation 
organized and existing pursuant to the laws of the State of North Carolina, hereinafter referred to 
as the “TOWN,” and the COUNTY OF MOORE, a political subdivision of the State of North 
Carolina established and operating pursuant to the laws of the State of North Carolina, 
hereinafter referred to as the “COUNTY”; 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, the TOWN and the COUNTY, pursuant to the authority granted by North Carolina 
General Statute 160A-461, et seq., hereby covenant and agree as follows: 
 

1. The County is undertaking the Vass Phase 2 Sewer Project (hereinafter “the Project”) to 
extend sewer service into areas of the Town of Vass that are not currently served; and 

2. The Town will pay the County a maximum of $125,000 toward the Project over a period 
of five (5) years at a rate of up to $25,000 per fiscal year. $25,000 is the maximum that 
will be paid in any fiscal year. Any reduced payment will be made in the 5th year. The 
initial payment shall occur within 15 days after Moore County executes a Construction 
Contract for the proposed sewer system. The subsequent yearly payments shall be due to 
the County on before August 1st of each year; and 

3. The payment by the Town will be applied to reduce the sewer connection fees for future 
Moore County sewer customers located within the corporate limits or the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction (the “ETJ”) of the Town of Vass who will be served by the newly constructed 
system. Notwithstanding the foregoing, properties located in the ETJ shall be eligible for 
the reduced connection fee only if they submit a signed petition for voluntary annexation 
into the Town of Vass. The petition for annexation must be submitted at or prior to the 
time the connection fee discount is applied. If at any time prior to annexation the petition 
for annexation is withdrawn, the owner of property located within the ETJ shall be 
obligated to refund the connection fee discount in full and shall be responsible for 
payment of the full tap fee to the County for sewer services; and 

4. The current sewer connection fee is $1,881. The County intends to use the funds received 
through this Agreement to reduce the connection fee to $500 for the first 69 customers 
located within the corporate limits or ETJ of the Town of Vass to connect to the 
expanded sewer system. Nothing in this Agreement shall limit or otherwise impair the 
County’s ability, in its sole discretion, to increase or lower sewer connection fees. The 
County shall, however, receive written approval from the Town prior to changing the 
connection fee discount set forth in this Agreement; and 



5. The funds paid by the Town of Vass pursuant to this Agreement will be available during 
the construction period for the new sewer. Any connections made after the date of 
substantial completion of the Vass Phase 2 Sewer Project are not eligible for reduction in 
connection fee under this program; and 

6. In addition to reducing connection fees for future Moore county sewer customers, the 
Vass payment of $125,000 includes up to $31,777 for the connection of up to 43 
customers which qualify for Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) program 
connection assistance. The construction cost for the sewer to serve those CDBG 
customers will be a part of the USDA loan and grant funding for the project; and  

7. In addition to paying up to $125,000, the Town will pay up to an additional $49,106 in 
CDBG funds for the connection of up to 43 customers who qualify for the CDBG 
program.  The $49,106 is payable for 43 connection fees at the rate of $1,142 per 
connection and shall be paid to the County from the CDBG funds as funds are advanced 
and paid to the Town under the CDBG; and 

8. The County shall use all funds collected pursuant to this Agreement for the construction 
of sewer service within the Vass corporate limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction; and 

9. Except as expressly provided herein, the County shall be solely liable for all costs, fees, 
and other expenses associated with the Project. Likewise, the County shall be solely 
responsible for obtaining any and all permits and other approvals necessary to complete 
the Project and for ensuring that the Project is completed in a timely manner; and  

10. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement if the other party causes a 
material breach of the Agreement. Upon material breach, the party choosing to terminate 
shall provide prompt written notice to the other party, which notice may be by Certified 
Mail, Return Receipt Requested, or by email to the Vass Town Administrator or the 
Moore County Manager, as appropriate. Upon receipt of written notice, the breaching 
party shall have thirty (30) days to cure the breach. If the breaching party fails to timely 
cure the breach, the Agreement shall automatically terminate, and neither party shall have 
any remaining obligation whatsoever pursuant to this Agreement; and 

11. Dispute Resolution. Any dispute arising out of this Agreement may be litigated in the 
Moore County Superior Court. Prior to litigation, the parties may, but are not required, to 
attempt to resolve the dispute through nonbinding mediation; and   

12. This Agreement may only be modified in writing by both parties; and 
13. The effective date of this Interlocal Agreement shall be September 1,  2020. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN OF VASS has caused this Agreement to be 

signed in its name by its Mayor, attested by its Clerk, and its Official Seal to be hereunto affixed, 
and THE COUNTY OF MOORE has caused this agreement to be signed in its name by the 
Chair of the Board of Commissioners and attested by the Clerk of its Board and its Official Seal 
to be hereunto affixed, the day and year first above written. 
 
 

[The remainder of this page has been left blank intentionally. 
Signatures are on the following page.] 

 



      TOWN OF VASS, NORTH CAROLINA 
 
 

    By:       
    Henry E. Callahan, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

  
[SEAL]   By:       

      Mabel Walden, Town Clerk 
 
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government 
Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 

By:       
   , Vass Finance Officer 

 
      COUNTY OF MOORE, NORTH CAROLINA 

 
By:       

             Francis R. Quis, Chairman 
            Moore County Board of Commissioners 
 

ATTEST: 
 

By:       
[SEAL]    Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 

 
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government 
Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 

By:        
  Caroline Xiong, Moore County Finance Officer 



  Agenda Item:         
         Meeting Date:  08/18/2020 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Randy Gould, Public Works Director   
 
DATE:   August 6, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Emergency Repairs- Charles R. Underwood, Inc. 
 
PRESENTER: Randy Gould, PE 
 
REQUEST:  
This is a request to approve a Contract for Services with Charles R. Underwood, Inc. for emergency 
repairs.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
Routine and Emergency repairs of the Moore County Water and Wastewater pump stations are 
required during the year.  Following Request for Proposals procurement procedures, Charles R. 
Underwood was selected for these yearly services.     
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Approve the Contract for Services and authorize the Chairman to sign.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The costs of these services are budgeted items within the water and wastewater annual operating 
budgets. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to approve the Contract for Services with Charles R. Underwood, Inc. and authorize the 
Chairman to sign.   
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Contract for Services 
 
 
 
 
I: Public Works/Wastewater/Repairs/Underwood 0818202020 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.B.



FN 20-0295 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
 
COUNTY OF MOORE 

 
 
This Contract is entered into the 4th day of August, 2020, between the County of Moore, a political 

subdivision of the State of North Carolina (the “County”), and Charles R. Underwood, Inc. (the 
“Contractor”). 

 
1. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED AND AGREED CHARGES 

 
The Contractor agrees to provide services and (“Services”) pursuant to the provisions and 

specifications identified in Attachment 1, which are incorporated by reference in this Contract. Pursuant 
to Section 3 of this Contract, the County agrees to pay for Services contained in Attachment 1. 

  
2. TERM OF CONTRACT 

 
The term of this Contract is from August 4, 2020 through June 30, 2025. 
 
This Contract is subject to the availability of funds to purchase the specified Services and may be 

terminated at any time during the term upon thirty (30) days’ notice if such funds become unavailable. 
 

3. PAYMENT TO CONTRACTOR 
 
During the term of this Contract, the Contractor will receive from the County an amount not to 

exceed $125,000.00 as full compensation for the provision of services as provided herein. The County 
agrees to pay at the rates specified for Services, satisfactorily performed or provided, in accordance with 
this Contract.  Unless otherwise specified, the Contractor will submit an itemized invoice to the County 
by the end of the month during which Services are performed or provided.  Payment will be processed 
promptly upon receipt and approval of the invoice by the County. 

 
4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

 
The County and Contractor agree that the Contractor is an independent contractor and will not 

represent itself as an agent or employee of the County for any purpose in the performance of the 
Contractor’s duties under this Contract.  Accordingly, the Contractor will be responsible for payment of 
all federal, state and local taxes as well as business license fees arising out of the Contractor’s activities in 
accordance with this Contract.  For purposes of this Contract taxes will include, but not be limited to, 
Federal and State Income, Social Security and Unemployment Insurance taxes. 

 
The Contractor, as an independent contractor, will perform all services in a professional manner and 

in accordance with the standards of applicable professional organizations and licensing agencies. 
 

5. INSURANCE 
 
The Contractor will maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance for all of the Contractor’s 

employees.  The Workers’ Compensation Insurance will be in the amounts prescribed by the 
laws of the State of North Carolina. 

 
The Contractor will maintain, at its expense, the following minimum insurance coverage: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B154F8B8-EFFB-4316-86DD-008DC56A4EE2



 

FN 20-0295 Page 2 of 6 

 
 Bodily Injury $1,000,000.00 per occurrence 
 Property Damage $100,000.00 per occurrence 
 Bodily Injury/Property Damage $1,000,000.00 combined single limit per occurrence 
 

Professional liability insurance will be required whenever the Contractor is required to be certified, 
licensed, or registered by a regulatory entity or where the Contractor’s error in judgment, planning, 
design, or etc. could result in economic loss to the County.  If professional liability insurance is required, 
the coverage must provide for no less than $1,000,000.00 combined single limit per occurrence. 

 
The Contractor agrees to furnish the County proof of compliance with the insurance coverage 

requirements of this Contract upon request.  The Contractor, upon request by the County, will furnish a 
certificate of insurance from an insurance company, licensed to do business in the State of North Carolina 
and acceptable to the County, verifying the existence of the insurance coverage required by the County.  
The certificate will provide for sixty (60) days advance notice in the event of termination or cancellation 
of coverage. 

 
6. INDEMNIFICATION 

 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor will indemnify and hold harmless the County, 

its officials, agents, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, direct, 
indirect, or consequential (including but not limited to fees and charges of engineers or architects, 
attorneys, and other professionals and costs related to court action or arbitration) arising out of or 
resulting from the performance of this Contract or the actions of the Contractor, its officials, employees, 
or contractors under this Contract or under the contracts entered into by the Contractor in connection with 
this Contract.  This indemnification will survive the termination of this Contract. 

 
7. HEALTH AND SAFETY 

 
The Contractor will be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety precautions 

and programs required by OSHA and all other regulatory agencies while providing Services under this 
Contract. 

 
8. E-VERIFY 

 
Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute § 143-133.3, E-verify Compliance, the County may not 

enter into a contract unless the contractor, and the contractor’s subcontractors under the contract, comply 
with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the General Statutes.  The Contractor represents and 
warrants that it is in compliance with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the General Statutes.  
Further, the Contractor warrants that any subcontractors used by the Contractor will be in compliance 
with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the General Statutes. 

 
9. IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT  

 
The Contractor certifies that: (i) the Contractor is not listed on the Final Divestment List created by 

the State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 147-86.58 (the “Final Divestment List”). The Final Divestment 
List can be found on the State Treasurer’s website at the address https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-
state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules.  Any contract in violation of this Act is void. 

 
 

10. DIVESTMENT FROM COMPANIES BOYCOTTING ISRAEL ACT 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B154F8B8-EFFB-4316-86DD-008DC56A4EE2

https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules
https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules


 

FN 20-0295 Page 3 of 6 

 
This Contractor certifies that the Contractor is not identified as an entity by the North Carolina 

Secretary of State that is engaged in a boycott of the State of Israel pursuant to N.C.G.S., Article 6G, 
Chapter 147.  The Final Divestment List can be found on the State Treasurer’s website at 
https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules. Any contract in 
violation of this Act is void. 

 
11. NON-DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT 

 
The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 

age, sex, race, creed, national origin, or disability. In the event the Contractor is determined by the final 
order of an appropriate agency or court to be in violation of this provision or any non-discrimination 
provision of federal, state or local law, this Contract may be suspended or terminated, in whole or in part, 
by the County.  In addition, the Contractor may be declared ineligible for further contracts with the 
County. 

 
12. GOVERNING LAW 

 
The validity of this Contract and any of its terms or provisions, as well as the rights and duties of the 

parties to this Contract, are governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina.  All actions relating to 
this Contract in any way will be brought in the General Courts of Justice in the County of Moore and the 
State of North Carolina. 

 
13. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

 
This Contract may be terminated, without cause, by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice 

to the other party.  This termination notice period will begin upon receipt of the notice of termination.  
Such a termination does not bar either party from pursuing a claim for damages for breach of the 
Contract. 

 
This Contract may be terminated, for cause, by the non-breaching party notifying the breaching party 

of a substantial failure to perform in accordance with the provisions of this Contract and if the failure is 
not corrected within ten (10) days of the receipt of the notification. Upon such termination, the parties 
will be entitled to such additional rights and remedies as permitted by law. 

 
Termination of this Contract, either with or without cause, will not form the basis of any claim for 

loss of anticipated profits by either party. 
 

14. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
 
The Contractor will not assign its interest in this Contract without the written consent of the County.  

The Contractor has no authority to enter into contracts on behalf of the County. 
 

15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 
The Contractor represents that it is in compliance with all Federal, State, and local laws, regulations 

or orders, as amended or supplemented.  The implementation of this Contract will be carried out in strict 
compliance with all Federal, State, or local laws regarding discrimination in employment. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B154F8B8-EFFB-4316-86DD-008DC56A4EE2

https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules


 

FN 20-0295 Page 4 of 6 

16. NOTICES 
 
All notices which may be required by this Contract or any rule of law will be effective when received 

by certified mail sent to the following addresses: 
 

COUNTY OF MOORE: MOORE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
 ATTN:  RANDY GOULD, DIRECTOR 
 P.O. BOX 905 
 CARTHAGE, NC  28327    
 
CONTRACTOR: CHARLES R. UNDERWOOD, INC. 

  ATTN:  RUSSELL D. UNDERWOOD 
     2000 BOONE TRAIL RD. 

SANFORD, NC  27330 
 

17. AUDIT RIGHTS 
 
For all Services being provided under this Contract, the County has the right to inspect, examine, and 

make copies of any and all books, accounts, invoices, records and other writings relating to the 
performance of those Services.  Audits will take place at times and locations mutually agreed upon by 
both parties.  The Contractor must make the materials to be audited available within one (1) week of the 
request for them. 

 
18. COUNTY NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR EXPENSES 

 
The County will not be liable to the Contractor for any expenses paid or incurred by the Contractor 

unless otherwise agreed in writing. 
 

19. EQUIPMENT 
 
The Contractor will supply, at its sole expense, all equipment, tools, materials, and supplies required 

to provide contracted Services unless otherwise agreed in writing. 
 

20. PRIORITY OF DOCUMENTS 
 
In the event of any inconsistency between the Contract and any attachment to the Contract, the 

Contract will have priority. 
 

21. SEVERABILITY 
 
If any provision of this Contract shall be determined to be unenforceable by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, such determination will not affect any other provision of this Contract. 
 

22. NON-WAIVER 
 
The failure by one party to require performance of any provision of this Contract will not affect that 

party's right to require performance at any time thereafter or to enforce other remedies available to it by 
law or under this Contract.  In addition, no waiver of any breach or default of this Contract will constitute 
a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the provision itself. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B154F8B8-EFFB-4316-86DD-008DC56A4EE2



 

FN 20-0295 Page 5 of 6 

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 
This Contract and Attachment 1 constitute the entire understanding between the parties and 

supersedes all prior understandings and agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter 
hereof. 

 
24. AMENDMENT 

 
This Contract may only be amended by the written mutual agreement of the parties. 
 

25. DRAFTED BY BOTH PARTIES 
 
This Contract is deemed to have been drafted by both parties and no interpretation will be made to the 

contrary. 
 

26. HEADINGS 
 
Subject headings are for convenience only and will not affect the construction or interpretation of any 

provision. 
 
 
The parties have expressed their agreement to these terms by causing this Contract to be executed by 

their duly authorized officers or agents.  This Contract is effective as of the date first written above. 
 
 
COUNTY OF MOORE    CHARLES R. UNDERWOOD, INC. 
 
 
 
_______________________________   _______________________________ 
Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman    Russell D. Underwood 
Board of Commissioners    President 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Laura M. Williams 
Clerk to the Board 
 
 
PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE 
 
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act. 
 
 

 \s3\  
Finance Officer  

DocuSign Envelope ID: B154F8B8-EFFB-4316-86DD-008DC56A4EE2



ATTACHMENT 1 

FN 20-0295 Page 6 of 6 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
 
The Contractor will provide all necessary supervision, labor, materials, and equipment required to 
perform routine and emergency water and sewer pump station electrical and mechanical repairs and 
maintenance on sewer lift stations, water booster pump stations, and drinking water wells.   
 
Contractor will be licensed to perform all aspects of electrical and mechanical repair including but not 
limited to: pipe fitting within wet wells, pulling of pumps and motors, electrical and control circuitry 
investigation and pump and motor troubleshooting.  
 
A.  Work to be performed with provided rates: 

 A.1 Sewage lift station repairs up to and greater than 200 HP pump and motors to include 
submersible, suction lift, dry pit, and pneumatic stations   

 A.2 Water booster pumping station repairs up to and greater than 200 HP pump and motors 
 A.3 Pipe fitting and repair work within lift stations and water pumping stations     
 A.4 Water and wastewater control valves repair      
 A.5 Motor and Pump Rebuilds off-site with two-year warranties  
 A.6 Pulling, repairing, and replacing deep well pumps and motors     
 A.7 Third party crane certified operators contact and coordination    
 A.8 By-pass pump installation, operation, and service of pumps   

   
B.  Contractor must provide the following: 

 B.1 Maximum of 1-hour on-site response time to emergencies     
 B.2 An active NC Unlimited General Contractor’s License and NC Intermediate Electrical 

License  
 B.3 A licensed Professional Engineer with pump station design experience   
 B.4 An understanding of water and wastewater controls       
 B.5 A 2 Year warranty on all well and pump work, including push/pull labor 24-7 Emergency 

service provided; except submersible sewage pumps, which are 12 months, non-prorated    
 B.6 A thorough knowledge of design and hydraulics, pump theories of wastewater and water 

system operations with ability to conduct hydraulic surveys and troubleshooting of systems   
 B.7 Meets applicable OSHA required safety training for confined spaces, job site management, 

crane trucks with provided documentation with rescue certified personnel. 
 B.8 A Customer support for warranties of equipment    
 B.9 A First aid / CPR trained personnel and Confined Space Entry and Rescue Trained Personnel 
 B.10 Maintains complete records of all work done for Moore County. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B154F8B8-EFFB-4316-86DD-008DC56A4EE2



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: B154F8B8EFFB431686DD008DC56A4EE2 Status: Sent

Subject: Please DocuSign: 7-14-20 Contract - PW - Charles R. Underwood Inc. - Mechanical Routine  Emerg ...

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 6 Signatures: 0 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 6 Initials: 0 Cheryl Zielsdorf

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

czielsdorf@moorecountync.gov

IP Address: 184.2.42.2     

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             7/14/2020 3:45:22 PM

Holder: Cheryl Zielsdorf

             czielsdorf@moorecountync.gov

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Randy Gould

rgould@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Completed

Using IP Address: 184.2.42.2

Sent: 7/14/2020 3:51:18 PM

Viewed: 7/14/2020 4:45:55 PM 

Signed: 7/14/2020 4:46:03 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 2/16/2018 12:47:43 PM
      ID: c309a3f6-3097-4cf0-a15f-47e34520daff

Russell Underwood

spetty@crupumps.com

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/14/2020 4:46:05 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 4/2/2019 4:07:43 PM
      ID: 529b5267-820e-4c74-b8f5-1b742886ea30

Terra Vuncannon

tvuncannon@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Laura Williams

clerktoboard@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp
In Person Signing Host: 
      Laura Williams
      clerktoboard@moorecountync.gov

In Person Signer: 
      Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman

Security Level: In Person

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp



Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Andrew Wilkison

awilkison@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/14/2020 3:51:17 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Brian Patnode

cpatnode@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/14/2020 3:51:17 PM

Viewed: 7/14/2020 4:44:04 PM 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Christopher Fuller

cfuller@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/14/2020 3:51:17 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Josh Lambert

jlambert@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/14/2020 3:51:17 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Laura Williams

clerktoboard@moorecountync.gov

Clerk to the Board

County of Moore

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/14/2020 3:51:17 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Mary Munz

mmunz@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/14/2020 3:51:17 PM

Viewed: 7/14/2020 3:59:21 PM 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Misty Leland

mistyleland@moorecountync.gov

County Attorney

County of Moore

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/14/2020 3:51:18 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Caroline Xiong

cxiong@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 



Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
      Accepted: 2/11/2020 11:10:53 AM
      ID: 8334da48-b01d-4e85-80e0-57ff4b8596e9

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 7/14/2020 4:46:05 PM

Payment Events Status Timestamps

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure



CONSUMER DISCLOSURE

From time to time, Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department (we, us or Company) may
be required by law to provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are
the terms and conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through
the DocuSign, Inc. (DocuSign) electronic signing system. Please read the information below
carefully and thoroughly, and if you can access this information electronically to your
satisfaction and agree to these terms and conditions, please confirm your agreement by clicking
the ‘I agree’ button at the bottom of this document. 
Getting paper copies

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send
to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after signing session and, if you
elect to create a DocuSign signer account, you may access them for a limited period of time
(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to
send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a
$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the
procedure described below. 
Withdrawing your consent 

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below. 
Consequences of changing your mind

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. To indicate to us that you are changing your mind, you must
withdraw your consent using the DocuSign ‘Withdraw Consent’ form on the signing page of a
DocuSign envelope instead of signing it. This will indicate to us that you have withdrawn your
consent to receive required notices and disclosures electronically from us and you will no longer
be able to use the DocuSign system to receive required notices and consents electronically from
us or to sign electronically documents from us. 
All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically

Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or
made available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of
you inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 2/7/2018 9:07:37 AM
Parties agreed to: Randy Gould, Russell Underwood, Caroline Xiong



electronically from us. 
How to contact Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department:

You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically,
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows:
 To contact us by email send messages to: cbutts@moorecountync.gov

To advise Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department of your new e-mail address 

To let us know of a change in your e-mail address where we should send notices and disclosures
electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at cbutts@moorecountync.gov and
in the body of such request you must state: your previous e-mail address, your new e-mail
address.  We do not require any other information from you to change your email address..  
In addition, you must notify DocuSign, Inc. to arrange for your new email address to be reflected
in your DocuSign account by following the process for changing e-mail in the DocuSign system. 
To request paper copies from Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided
by us to you electronically, you must send us an e-mail to cbutts@moorecountync.gov and in the
body of such request you must state your e-mail address, full name, US Postal address, and
telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any.
To withdraw your consent with Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department

To inform us that you no longer want to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic
format you may:

i. decline to sign a document from within your DocuSign session, and on the subsequent
page, select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may;
ii. send us an e-mail to cbutts@moorecountync.gov and in the body of such request you
must state your e-mail, full name, US Postal Address, and telephone number. We do not
need any other information from you to withdraw consent..  The consequences of your
withdrawing consent for online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time
to process.. 

Required hardware and software

Operating Systems: Windows® 2000, Windows® XP, Windows
Vista®; Mac OS® X 

Browsers: Final release versions of Internet Explorer® 6.0
or above (Windows only); Mozilla Firefox 2.0
or above (Windows and Mac); Safari™ 3.0 or
above (Mac only) 

PDF Reader: Acrobat® or similar software may be required
to view and print PDF files 

Screen Resolution: 800 x 600 minimum 

Enabled Security Settings: Allow per session cookies
 

** These minimum requirements are subject to change. If these requirements change, you will be
asked to re-accept the disclosure. Pre-release (e.g. beta) versions of operating systems and
browsers are not supported. 
Acknowledging your access and consent to receive materials electronically



To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please verify that you were
able to read this electronic disclosure and that you also were able to print on paper or
electronically save this page for your future reference and access or that you were able to e-mail
this disclosure and consent to an address where you will be able to print on paper or save it for
your future reference and access. Further, if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures
exclusively in electronic format on the terms and conditions described above, please let us know
by clicking the ‘I agree’ button below. 
By checking the ‘I agree’ box, I confirm that: 

• I can access and read this Electronic CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC RECEIPT OF
ELECTRONIC CONSUMER DISCLOSURES document; and
 

• I can print on paper the disclosure or save or send the disclosure to a place where I can
print it, for future reference and access; and
 

• Until or unless I notify Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department as described
above, I consent to receive from exclusively through electronic means all notices,
disclosures, authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to
be provided or made available to me by  Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department
during the course of my relationship with you.
 



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.C.





































































clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.D.





















































































































































clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.E.





















clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.F.























  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  08/18/2020 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laura M. Williams, Clerk 
  
DATE: 08/10/2020 
  
SUBJECT: Appointments / Board of Health 
 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Appoint new member to the optometrist position on the Moore County Board of Health. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Dr. Michele Keel served the statutory limit of three consecutive terms in the optometrist position on 
the Moore County Board of Health.  Her term expired July 31.  An application for appointment has 
been received from Dr. Benjamin Wacker. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 
Clerk will make notification of appointment and update records. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to appoint Dr. Benjamin Wacker to the optometrist position on the Moore County 
Board of Health for a three-year term expiring August 31, 2023. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Appointment Application 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IX.A.



Benjamin	Wacker

11	Burning	Tree	Road,	Pinehurst,	NC	28374

919-345-4750 919-345-4750

benwacker@hotmail.com Optometrist

✔

08/10/2020


	AGENDA
	III.A. 8/4/20 MINUTES
	III.B. TAX RELEASES/REFUNDS
	III.C. BUDGET AMENDMENT
	III.D. DIGITAL LEARNING INVOICES
	III.E. MCCPRC REIMBURSEMENT
	III.F. ELECTIONS FUNDING
	V.A. BOARD OF E & R REPORT
	VI.A. HEARING: RD NAMES
	VI.B. HEARING: B-2 TO RA-40
	VI.C. HEARING: B-2 TO RA-20
	VI.D. HEARING: RA-20 TO B-2
	VIII.A. VASS INTERLOCAL 
	VIII.B. UNDERWOOD CONTRACT
	VIII.C. AMBULANCE PURCHASE
	VIII.D. CHASSIS & REMOUNT
	VIII.E. STRYKER AMENDMENT
	VIII.F. MOU SARF FLORENCE
	IX.A. APPTS / HEALTH



